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BOARD OF DIRECTOR'S REPORT
Blogr Mempers,
With an immense pleasure, the Board of Directors of your Company "Silver
Consumer Electricals Private Limited" are delighted to present the 2% Annual
Report on business and operations of the Company for the fnancial vear ended

on 31° March, 2023 together with the Audited Financial Statements for the
Flnincial Year ended 31* March, 2023.

1. OVERVIEW ON OUTSTANDING FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE
(In INR L.thlls except EPS)

Particulars 31.03.2023  31.03.2022
Revenue from Operation 42 258.84 12,335.65
g_gqgjggglgp 446.63 _153.65
Total Income | 42 705. 4& | 3248930
Less: Operating and Admin. Expense 38,154.27 | 30,134.75
Profit before Interest, Depreciation and Tax 4, 55111 . 2,354.55
Finance Cost | i 140242 | 612,42
Profit before Depreciation and Tax Il 3,148.79 1,742.13
' Less: Depreciation and amortisation R 438.60 285,25
Less: Extraordinary /Exceptional Ttems L s
_Profit / (Loss) before Tax 2,690.18 | 1.-156.35
- Less: Tax Expenses
- Current Tax 594.00 375.91
= Delerred Tax 178.74 1.0l
| = Prior Period Tax — B 12.26 | .
' Profit / (Loss) After Tax, Extra-Ordinary &  1,905.20 1,077.95
' Earnings Per Share (EPS): I
- Basic ' 5.60 3,37
= Diluted i 5.60 .37

The Directors are pleased to report that the Company has generated total incomse
of Rs. 42 70548/~ Lakhs including other income of Rs. 446.63/- Lakhs during
the vear under review as against total Income of Rs. 3248930/ Lakhs
including other income of Rs. 153.65/- Lakhs of the previous year. The Compan
has Incurred expenditure of R, 2,690.19/- Lakhs as against of Hs. 145688/ ol
the previpus year. The net profit was Rs. 1,905.20/- Lakhs for the vear as against
net profit of Rs.  1,077.95 /- Lakhs of the previous year. Accordingly Earning Per
Shares (EPS) was increased to Rs. 560/~ per shares from Rs. 3.37/- of the previous
vear. Your directors expect further increase in sales and profitability of the
company in the years 1o come,




2. ANNUAL RETURN

The Annual Return of the Company for the Financial Year 2022-20271 in the
preseribed form MGT-7 will be available on the website of the Company and
the web-link of same is www.silverumps.com.

3. STATUS OF THE COMPANY

The Company SILVER CONSUMER ELECTRICALS PRIVATE LIMITED has been
converted from the Silver Consumer Electricals (Formerly known as Silver
Engineering co.), a partnership firm, under the provisions of Part | of the
Chapter XXI of the Companies Act, 2013 on 15th day, 2021 having CIN:
U20100GI2021PTC122633. During the vear under review, Company s a
Private Limited Company.

Further the Company has amended its Charter Documents. (Clause 111 L.
Object Clause of Memorandum of Assoclation (MoA)), to includes the
activities of dealing in consumer electricals products as well as agriculture
equipment, and Article of Association (AaA) 1o give effect and 10 make the
Article in line with Shareholders’ Agreement.

4. SHARE CAPITAL

There Is no change in the Authorised Share Capital of the Company during
the year under review, The Company has increased i1 issued, subseribed and
paid-up capital as Company has issued, offered and allotted 8000000 Equity
Shares of Rs. 10/~ (Rupees Ten) each at an issue price of Rs, 62.50/- (Hu Pites
Sixty-Twa and Fifty Paise Only) including premium of Rs. 5250~ (Rupees
Fifty-Two and Fifty Paise Only) on Private Placement basis in two ttanches.

Accordingly Authorised Share Capital of the Company at the end of period
under review Is Rs. 45.00/- Crores (Rupees Forty-Five Crores Only) divided
into 4,50,00,000 (Four Crore Fifty Lakhs) Equity Shares of Rs. 10/ iRupees
Ten Only) each and Issued, Subscribed and Paid-up capital of the Company
is Rs. 40,00/~ Crores (Rupees Forty Crores Only) divided ot 4,00,00,000
(Four Crore) Equity Shares of Rs. 10/~ (Rupees Ten Only) cach as on the
financial year end date.

5. REGISTERED OFFICE & FACTORY PREMISES
g the year under review, Company has shifted its registered office from

ing place Rajkot Gondal Highway, Nr Kishan Petrolpump, Behind
glrdiux Ind (P) Ltd., Kangasivali, Rajkot - 360022 (Gujarat) India to



Revenue Survey No, 36, 37, 38,43 1o 47/1, Plot No. 1,3,5 & 6, Haripar Tarvada,
Tal Lodhika - 360 035 (Gujarat) India w.e.f. 31* October, 2022, Further,
Company has shifted all its operation from the existing place 10 the new
registired office.

6. BOARD OF DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGER PERSONNEL

As on March 31, 2023, the Company has four Directors comprising of two
Executive Directors and rwo Non-Executive Directors out of which one s
Nominee Director.

During the year under review, Mr. Kunvarjibhai Mohanbhal Bediva [DIN:
07545017} and Mr. Kashyap Kuvarjibhai Bediya [DIN: 09095074, Directors
of the Company ceased to be Directors w.elf. 5th August, 2022 due to
resignation.

Mr. Dharamshibhai Mohanbhai Bediyva |DIN; 03451505] re-designated as a
Director from Director and Chairman and Mr. Vinit Dharamshibhai Bediya
|DIN: (07915192] elected as a Chalrman of the Board and redesignated as a
Chairman & Managing Director of the Company. w.e.f. 6th March, 2023,

Mrs. Madhu Lunawat [DIN: 06670573] was appointed s Nominee Director
(Non-Executive) w.e.f. 6th March, 2023 by the Board as nominated by the
India Inflection Opportunity Trust - India Inflection Opportunity Fund, who
resigned from her office w.ef. 12th July, 2023, Further Mr. Nishad Anand
Khanolkar [DIN: 096406 18] has been appointed as Nominee Director | Non-
Executive) woed. 12th July, 2023 by the Board as nominated by the India
Inflection Opportunity Trust - India Inflection Opportunity Fund.

Mrs. Vidhi Vinit Bediya [DIN: 10053975] has been appointed as a None
Executive Director of the Company w.ef. 7th March, 2023 as appointment
has been approved in the Extra Ordinary General Meeting of the Company
held on 7th March, 2023.

Board of Directar place on record the valuable support and contribution
extended by Mr. Kunvarjibhali Mohanbhai Bediva, Mr. Kashvap kuvarjibhal
Bediya and Mrs. Madhu Lunawat during their tenure.

€S Ms. Bhavika R. Der [ICSI Mem. No. AG5656), Company Secretary of the
Company vacated the office by resignation with effect from 30th duy of June.
2022, Further CS5 Ashwin N. Chavda [ICSI Mem. No. A5S7204] has been

appointed as a Company Secretary with effect from 3rd day ol Seprembet,
2022,




7. BOARD MEETINGS

During the year under review, twenty-six meeting of Board of Director were held,
The dates of the Board Meeting and attendance of each Directors are as follows.

Total Number of Board Meeting Held during the yvear 2022-23 is as under;

Sr. Date of | No. of Director on the date No. of Director attended the
No. Meeting of Meeting Meeting
1 07/04,/2022 04 04
2 24/05,/2022 TE] 04
3 30,/06,/2022 04 04
4 15/07/2022 04 04
5 | 29/07/2022 04 04
6 | 01/08/2022 04 (M
7 | 05/08/72022 04 04
8 | 01,/08/2022 02 02
9 03/09/2022 iz [VE]
10 | 05/08/2022 02 02
11 | 15/09/2022 02 02 1
12 | 22/09872022 02 02
13 | 26/08/2022 02 0z
14 27/00,2022 02 02
15 29,/09,/2022 oz 02
16 | 14/10/2022 02 02
17 | 22/11,/2022 02 02
18 | 1871272022 02 02
19 | 23/12/2022 02 02
20 | 27 iZ 2022 02 02
21 | 301272022 0z 02
22 | D3/01,/2023 02 0z
23 | 05/0272023% 02 0z
24 | 13/02/2023 02 02
25 | 06/03/2023 02 02
26 | 27/03/2023 04 04
Altendance of Director
Name of Director  and | No. of Meeting entitled to | No. of Meeting attended
Designation attend
Mr. Vinit Bediya 26 26
Chairman & Managing Director
Mr. Dharamshibhai Bediya 26 26
| Director
Mr. Kunvarjibhal Bediya® 07 o7
Directar
Mr. Kashyap Bediya® 07 07
| Director
Mrs. Vidhi Bediya 01 [
Non Executive Directar
| Mrs. Madhu Lunwar* o1 01  ~eCTRige
Non Executive Nominee Director /é',‘r"_h“--.Ja
* Mr. Kunvariibhai Bediya and Mr, Kashyap Bediya resigned w.e.f, 3* August, 2022, And Mrs, £
Lunawat resigned w.ef. 12* july, 2023, % RAJKOT E
2 o

‘:L'.-#E' - DF""



8. DIRECTORS RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT

in accordance with the provisions of Section 134(3) (¢} of the Companies Act
2013, your directors confirm that:

a) In the preparation of the annual accounts for the financial year ended
31* March, 2023, the applicable accounting standards had been
followed along with proper explanation relating 1o material
departures;

b) The directors had selected such accounting policies and applied them
consistently and made judgments and estimates that are reasonable
and prudent so as to give a true and fair view of the state of affairs of
the Company as at 31" March, 2023 and of the profit /loss of the
Company for that period;

¢} The directors had taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance
of adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions ol
the Companies Act 2013 for saleguarding the assets of the company
and for preventing and detecting fraud and other irregularities;

d} The directors had prepared the annual accounts on a going concern
basis;

¢} The directors had devised proper systems to ensure compliance with
the provisions of all applicable laws and that such systems were
adeguate and operating effectivily.

9. DETAILS OF FRAUD REPORTED BY AUDITOR

As per section 134 (3) (ca), it is required to give detalls of Fraud reported by
the Auditor in Financial Statement. There s no such reporting by auditor on
financial statement.

10. A STATEMENT ON DECLRATION GIVEN BY INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS

The Company does not fall under the mandatory criteria of having
Independent directors. Hence company need not requires to compily with
sub-section (4) of Section 149 of The Companies Act, 20013, Therefore, the
statement in the matter is not required.




11. POLICY ON DIRECTOR'S APPOINTMENT AND REMUNERATION

The Company does not fall under the criteria prescribed under section 17801}
of The Companies Act, 2013, therefore company has not framed policy on
Directors' appointment and remuneration. Hence, reporting requirement in
this regard is not applicable.

12. PARTICULARS OF LOANS, GUARANTEES & INVESTMENTS

Particulars of loans given, investments macde, guarantees given and securities
provided are provided in the Financial Statement (Please refer Note 20 to the
Financial Statement)

13. PARTICULARS OF CONTRACTS OR ARRANGEMENTS WITH RELATED
PARTIES

As a part of Company's philosophy of adhering to highest ethical standards,
transparency and accountability and in compliance to provisions of Section
188 of rthe Companies  Act, 2013, all the  contracts/
arrangements/transactions entered into by the Company with related parties
were in the ordinary course of business and on an arm's length during the
financial year under review. The Company had not entered into material
contracts or arrangements or transactions with related parties in accordance
with Section 188 of the Act read with the Companies (Meetings of Board and
its Powers) Rules, 2014.

Details of the transactions entered with related parties is given in prescribed
form AOC-2, attached as Annexure-A to this report.

4. TRANSFER TO RESERVES

During the year under review, the Company has not transferred any amount
to any reserves. For detailed information refer note 4 of notes to accounts ol
balance sheet.

15. DIVIDEND

The Board of Directors of your company, after considering holistically the

relevant circumstances has decided that it would be prudent, not 1o

recommend any Dividend for the year under review. Further, the board has
L declared interim dividend for the financial year 2022-23.

N 1 1B




16. MATERIAL CHANGES AFFECTING THE FINANCIAL POSITION

In the month of May, 2023, Company has issued, olfered and allotied
70,58,824 (Seventy Lakhs Fifty-Eight Thousand Eight Hundred and Twenty
Four) Fully Paid-up Equity Shares of face valoe Rs. 10/ (Rupees Ten Only)
each for cash at an issue price of Rs, 212,50/ (Rupees Two Hundred Twelve
and Fifty Paise Only) each including a premium of Rs, 202.50/- (Rupees Two
Hundred Two and Fifty Paise Only) each amounting to Rs. 1,50,00,00,100/+
{Rupees One Hundred and Fifty Crores and Hundred Only) 1o Mr. Arpit
Ehandelwal, existing Sharcholder of the Company on Private Placement Basis
in Compliance with the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013,

17. CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION & FOREIGN
EXCHANGE EARNINGS AND OUTGOING

Ruelated details of Conservation of energy, technology absorption and foreign
exchanges carnings and outgoing is as under;

{A) Conservation of energy-

The Company mainly focuses on the conservation ol the energy and
ity utillzation. Main efforts taken by the Company lar the same (s
research and development activities towards optimising processes
which has resulted in minimizing energy usage. Further, we provide
regular training and condudct awareness programs for employees
towards optimising resource consumption and minimizing waste,
The Company focuses in the area of utility lor reduction and
optimization of energy.

1. The steps taken and impact on conservation ol cnergy

The Company has contlnued its efforts to Improve cnergy
efficlency with more vigor and depth. Your Compam
continually took necessary steps to absorb and adopt the latest
technologies and innovations in the industry. All machinery
and equipment are continuously serviced, updated and
overhauled in order to maintain them in good condition. This
resulted in consumption of lesser energy consumption.

2. The steps taken by the company for utilizing alternate source
of energy:

As part of its long-term sustainability plan, the Company has
initiated  various  steps  towards  utilizing  alternate
source/renewahle source of energy. All efforts are made 1o use
more natural lights in offices/Factory/stores promises (o
optimize the consumption of energy. Further the Company




have implemented advanced technology in terms of energy
siaving in electricity and utilities by doing automization which
improves life of process equipment during the operation

3. The capital investment on energy conservation equipment: NIL
(B)Technology absorption-

l. The efforts made towards technology absorption:

The Company continuously trying 1o adopt and use the latest
technologies to improve the productivity and quality of its
products. Company is providing the training 1o operators of the
plant for smooth running and cost-effective maintenance of the
plants and machineries. The Company also focus on giving
guality product and for that gradually investing in procuremeni
of various instruments.

2. The benefits derived like product improvements, cost
reduction, product development or import substitution:

Vartous techniques for automisation and control adopted by

the Company helped in to achieve better control over quality
and cosl.

3. In case of imported technology (Imported during the last three
years reckoned from the beginning of the financial vesdr)

No Technology was Imported for conservation of energy.

4. Expenditures on R & D:

The company has recognized the research & development
expenditure incurred for the development, modification and
upgradation of pumps and motors and other products. The
Company has incurred expenditure of Bs. 18.75/- Lakhs on
Research and development during the year under review.

{C)Foreign exchange earnings and Outgo-
(INR in Lakhs)

Particulars [ 2022-23] 2021-22
| Forédgn Exchange earning - FOR value 463.08 | 118.84
. of export of goods

Forelgn Exchange outgo - Ilmport of | 490.78|  245.26

material and capital goods




18. RISK MANAGEMENT

The Company is aware of the risks associated with its business. It regularly
analyses and takes corrective actions for managing / mitigating the same, The
Company periodically reviews its process lor identifying, minimizing and
mitigating risks. There are no risks which, in the opinion of the Hoard, threaten
the existence of the Company, A formal enterprisewide approach to risk
management Is being adopted by the Company and key risks will now be managed
within a unitary lramewark.

The Company recognizes that risk is an integral and unaveidable component of
business and is committed to the managing the risk in proactive and effective
manner. In this regard the Company has adopted Risk Management Mechanism.

19. CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY(CSR) POLICY

SILVER CONSUMER ELECTRICALS PRIVATE LIMITED abide to the provisions of
Section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with rule 5(2) of the Companies
{Corporate Social Responsibility Policy) Rules. 2014, The ohjective of the
Compamy’s Corporate Soclal Responsibility ("CSR') initiatives is to improve the
quality of lfe of communities through long-term value creation for all
stakeholders. Accordingly, the Board of Directors framed and approved the pollcy
on CSR activity at their meeting held on 24™ May, 2022, The Company’s CSRE policy
provides guidelines to conduct CSR activities of the Company. The salient features
of the Policy forms part of the Annual Report on CSR activities annexed (o the
Board's Report. The CSR policy is available on the website of the Company
wiww. sliverpumps.com

During the year under review, the Company spent 22950/ Lakhs on CS5R
activities. The Annual Report on CSR activities, in terms of Section 135 of the

Companles Act, 2013 and the Rules framed thereunder, s annexed to this Reporn
{Annexure B)

20, MANAGERIAL REMUNERATION

Particulars as required under the provision of sub rule 2 of Rule 5 of the
Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial personnel) Rules,
2014 are given in Annexure C.

21, PERFORMANCE EVALUATION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS

The Company does not fall under criteria mentioned under Section 134(3Kp) of
the Companies Act, 2013, therefore there is no requirement for performance
evaluation of individual directors and Board as whole.




22. DETAILS IN RESPECT OF ADEQUACY OF INTERNAL FINANCIAL
CONTROLS

Your Company has in place adequate internal control system commensurate with
the size of its operations to ensure the systematic and efficient conduct of its
business; including adherence to Company’s policdes and procedures, the
safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and early detection of frauds and errors,
the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records and timely preparation
of reliable finandal information.

Internal control systems comprising of policies and procedures are designed 1o
ensure sound management of vour Company’s operations, safe kesping of its
assets, optimal utilization of resources, reliability of its financal informarion and
compliance. To assess the effectiveness of internal controls, internal auditor is
appointed as reguires under the Act 1o conduct risk-based audits throughout 1he
year

Your directors are of the view that there are adequate policies and procedures in
place in the Company so as (o ensure:

(1} the maintenance of records that, In reasonable detafl, aocurately and
fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets ol the
company;

(2} provide reasonable assurance that ransactions are recorded as
necessary to permit preparation of financial statements in accordance
with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and
expenditures of the company are being made only In accordance with
autharizations of management and directors of the company; and

(3) Provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timel
detection of unauthorized acquisition, use, or disposition of the
company’s assets that could have a material effect on the fAnanclal
statements.

23. DISCLOSURE PURSUANT TO RULE 8(5) OF THE COMPANIES
(ACCOUNT) RULE 2014:

Farticnalars Disclosure

'{'he Change in the Nature of There is no change in nature of

business _ Business during the vear,

~ Statement regarding opinion of As the company is not reguired 1o
w  Board with m 1o appoint Independemt Director and



4  The names of companies which Not applicable as no  compam
have become or ceased 1o be its  become or ceased o be s
Subsidiaries, joint venmtures or subsidiary, Joint wventure or
associate companies during the Assodates Compamy  during  the
year year. Company 15 not having am

subsidiary, Joint wvemwure or
Associates Company as on the year
end date.

 The Company has not accepted any
deposit during the year,

6  The details of deposits which Not .ﬂpphmh‘it

are not in compliance with the

requirements of Chapter V of
7 fn}ih of significant
I i and No significant order was passed by
MMIQ the the or courts or tribunal
€ thdl W On SOing CoNcern
!h m status and company’s operation in

m.mm
B  Disclosure about Maintenance Company maintained Cost Records
of Cost Records as prescribed hy  the Central
Government and as reguires (o gel
audited the said Records, the
Company has appeinted M/s
Tadhani & Co. Cost Accountants
[FRN. 003635] Rajkot 1o conduc
the audit of the cost recaords
maintained by the company lor the
EY. 2022-23 by the Board of
Director at their rm-ullm; hwld on 3"
L - | September, 2022
9  Staws under IB Code 2016  There 18 gq any pending
' . p under Insolvency and
i y Code 2016.

10 The detalls of the difference There were no such instances
between the amount of the during the year and thus
valuation done at the time of applicable.
one-time  settlement and  the
valuation done while taking a
lean from the Banks or Financial
Institutions along with the
reasons thereof.




24. PREVENTION OF SEXUAL HARASSMENT OF WOMEN AT
WORKPLACE:

Silver Consumer Electricals Private Limited always ensures 1o make the workplace
discrimination and harassment free and endeavors to keep a sale. secure,
transparent and friendly working environment for its women employess,

The Company offers equal employment opportunities and is committed to (Teate
i healthy, safe, secure, transparent working environment that enables crnployees
to work comfortably without fear of prejudice and gender bias, with a zern
tolerance towards any kind of harassment including sesual harassment or
discrimination. The Company has in place a policy on prevention, prohibition and
redressal of Sexual Harassment at workplace as well as constituted Internal
Committee in line with the requirements of The Sexual Harassment of Women ol
Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal) Act, 2013,

No complaints on sexual harassment were received during the vear Financial Year
2022-23.

25.  VIGIL MECHANISM:

Your Company belleves in conducting business affairs in a fair and transparent
manner o foster professionalism, honesty, integrity and ethical bebavior via Vigil
Mechanism. Company has established a robust Vigil Mechanism in accordance
with provisions of the Companies Act, 2013, to provide a {ormal mechanism to
the Directors and employees 1o report their concerns about unethical behavior,
actual or suspected fraud or violation of the Company’s Code of Conduct, The
mechanisms provide for adequate safeguards against victimizanon of emplovees
and also provides for direct access to the Chairman of the Audit Commuittee, It is
affirmed that no personned of the Company have been denied access 1o report the
suspected concern. The Vigil mechanism is available on the website of the
Company at www.silverpumps.com.

During the year under review, no complaints has been recefved from employee or
concerned person in respect of unethical behavior,

26. STATUTORY AUDITORS REPORT & BOARD'S COMMENTS ON
QUALIFICATIONS:

The Notes on financial statememnt referred to in the Auditors’ Report are self-
splanatory and do not call for any further comments. The Auditors' Report does
i\l contain any qualification, reservation or adverse remark. However, Auditor

5k reported. as follows in respect of Stock Statement as required by the



Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2020 issued by the Central Government of
India in terms of sub-section (11) of section 143 of the Act,

Sr.
M.

Auditor's Remarks

| Board's Explanation

L.

During the year, the Company has been
sanctioned working capital limits in excess
of Rs. 5 crores, in aggregate, from banks
on the basis of security of current assets.

Variance in Sundry creditors
and debtors as per books
and stock statement
submitted to the lender is
due to reclassification in the

The Company has filed quarterly returns
or statements with such banks, which are
not in agreement with the books of
account. Details of statement submitted
with bank and books of account is given in
the CARO Reporting (Annexure A) of

Auditor’s Report.

groupings,

27. SECRETARIA AUDIT

Secretarial Audit is not applicable 1o the Company for the year under review,
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+/Notice of this Annual General Meeting.

.i.::. iy

AUDITORS:

Statutory Auditor

M/s. Ramesh M. Patel & Co. Chartered Accountants, (Firm Reg. No.
125272W), Rajkot has been appointed as a Statutory Auditor of the
Company for the period of four years to hold office starting from the
conclusion of first Annual General Meeting till the conclusion of Annual
General Meeting for the financial year 2025-26,

Cost Auditor

M/s, Tadhani & Co. Cost Accountant [FRN No. 003635], Rajkot has
conducted the Audit of Cost Records for the Financial Year 2022-23.

Further, the Board has re-appointed M/s, Tadhani & Co, Cost Accountant
[FRN No. 003635, Rajkot as Cost Auditors to conduct the audit of cost
records of the Company for the Financial Year 2023-2024 at their meeting
held on 12* July, 2023,

The Ordinary Resolution seeking approval from members for ratification
of remuneration to be paid to the said Cost Auditors, forms a part of the

There is no Qualification or Adverse Remak in Cost Audit Report issued by
the Cost Auditor.



% Internal Auditor

In terms of Section 138 of Indian Companies Act 2013 read with Rule 13
Of Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014, the Company has appointed €A
Rajeev Didwania, Chartered Accountants, M. No. 171480] as an Internal
Auditors in compliance the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013, He has
fssued an Internal Audit Report for the year 2022-2023, The Board has
taken on record the Internal Audit Report,

OTHER STATUTORY DISCLOSURE
A. COMPLIANCE OF APPLICABLE SECRETARIAL STANDARDS

The Company has devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the
provisions of all applicable Secretarial Standards issued by the Institute of
Company Secretaries of India from time 1o time and rthat such svstems are
adequate and operating effectively. The Company has complied with
prescribed Secretarial Standard.

B. REVISION OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

There was no revision of fAnancial statements during the financal vear
under review,

C. TRANSFER TO INVESTOR EDUCATION AND PROTECTION FUND
(EPF)

There 5 no amount requires to transfer to Investor Fducation and
Protection Fund (IEPF), so no requirement of any reporting in the matter,

D. PARTICULARS OF EQUITY SHARES WITH DIFFERENTIAL RIGHTS,
SWEAT EQUITY & ESOS

No Eguity shares with Differential rights, sweat eqguities or share under
employee stock option scheme were issued during the year,

E. PARTICULARS OF PURCHASE OF OWN SHARES

The Company has not purchased its own securities during the year under
purview,




F. PARTICULARS OF AUDIT COMMITTEE

The company need not to constitute Audit Committee as the Company
does not fall under the mandatory criteria prescribed under section 17711
of the Act and for the said reason not constituted the Audit Committee

G. DISCLOSURE ABOUT COMMISSION BY DIRECTOR

Company being a private company, the reporting in respect of this no
applicable as the said provisions is not applicable to private companies,

H. DISCLOSURE ABOUT DISQUALIFICATION AS PER SECTION 164 (2)
OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013

None of the Directors of the company are disqualified under Section 164
(2} of the Companies Act, 2013.

30. ACKNOWLEDGEMENT & APPRECIATION

We thank our customers, vendors, dealers, investors, business associates and
bankers for their continued support during the year. We place on record our
appreciation of the contribution made by employees at all levels, Our resilicnce to
meet challenges was made possible by their hard work, solidarity, co-operation
and support,

We thank the Government of India, the State Governments and the Governments
in the countries where we have operations and other regulatory authoritles and

government agencies for their support and look forward to their continued
support in the future.

By order of Board of Directors,
FOR SILVER CONSUMER ELECTRICALS PRIVATE LIMITED

Date: 22/09/2023

T B
ﬂﬁ o

HARAMSHIEHAI M. BEDIYA
CHAIRMAN & MANAGING DIRECTOR DIRECTOR

[DIN:07915192] IDIN:03451505]




SILVER CONSUMER ELECTRICALS PRIVATE LIMITED
CIN: U29100GJ2021PTC122633

ANNEXURE-A

Form No. AQC-2
(Pursuant to clause th) of sub-section (3) of section 134 of the Act and Rule
8i2) of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014}

Form for disclosure of particulars of contracis/arrangements entered into
by the company with related parties referred to in sub-section (1) of

section 188 of the Companies Act, 2013 including certain arm's length
transactions under third proviso thereto

1. Details of contracts or arrangements or transactions not al arm's
length basis

S¥r. Particulars ' Information

Hu. = —— .

A | Nameis) of the related party and Not Applicable
nature of relationship : "

R Narture of Not Applicable
contracts/arrangements,/ lransactions

C Duration of the contracts Not Applicable
arrangements/lransactions

‘D | Salient terms of the contracts or Not Applicable

Arrangements or transactions
Including the value, if any

I Justification for entering inte such Not Applicable
contracts or  arrangements  or
- transacttons -
F Date{s) of approval by the Board Not Applicable
|G Amount paid as advances, if any: Not Applicable
'H | Date on which the special resolution Not Applicable

| was passed in general meeting as
required wunder first proviso to
! section 188




SILVER CONSUMER ELECTRICALS PRIVATE LIMITED
CIN: U29100GJ2021PTC122633

2. Detalls of contracts or arrangemen! or transactions at arm's length
basis

Sr. | Name(s) ] Nature of | Nature Duration of | Saliemt Dateis) of | Amo
No, ofthe | relationship of the terms of  approval by unt
related coniract | contracts the the Board. if paid
party s/ Jarrangeme contracts Any as |
, arrange nis/ or adva
ments/ | lransaction | arrangem nCes,
transacti 5 ents or if
ons transacti any:
ons |
including |
, the value,
! | fany | = -
| 1. Ceramar | LLP in which | Sales of | Continuous | Rs. 07 /0472022
Impex LLP | Director  is | Goods contract 35.14/- .
Designated Lakhs
Partner . _ :
2, Socially Company in | Services | Continuous | Rs, (07 /04,2022 - |
App which received | contract 18.20/
Private Director is Lakhs
limited Director and
Member , Jus— -
| 3. Speevo LLP in which | Sales of | Continuous |Rs. 2.02/- | 07/04,/2022
Industries | relative of | Goods contract Lakhs |
LLP Director s
Designated |
Partner

By order of Board ol Directors,
FOR SILVER CONSUMER ELECTRICALS PRIVATE LIMITED

Date: 22/00/2023
Place: Haripar (Tarvada) Vi
VINIT D. IYA DHARAMSHIBHAI M. BEDIY A
CHAIRMAN & MANAGING DIRECTOR DIRECTOR

[DIN:0O7915192] IDIN:03451505]
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To

The Members,

SILVER CONSUMER ELECTRICALS PRIVATE LIMITED
Rajkaot.

Sub: Justification for transaction entered with related party
1. For Sales of Goods:

Silver Consumer Electricals Private Limited sells goods and material to the Ceramar
Impex LLF and Speevo Industries LLP. Considering the nature of the business of
vour company and the relevance of the transactions in the business, the same shall
be without interruptions and In line of generation of revenue and business of all
entities to cater to their business requirements,

The transaction entered with the related are at arm's Length and in ordinary course
of business. There Is no specified contract entered between related parties and
reporting enterprise, it's ongoing (day to day business in ordinary coursel. The
transactions entered are not material. However, the disclosure of particulars of
conlracts/arrangements entered into by the Company with related parties referred
to in Sub-section (1) of section 188 of the Companies Act- 2013, including certain
arm's length transaction under third proviso thereto are mentioned in AOC-2

-2 For Services Received:

Considering the nature of the business of your company and the relevance of the
transactions in the business, the Services received from Socially App Private Limited
shall be without interruptions and In line of generation of revenue and business of
baoth the companies to cater to their business requirements.

The transaction entered with the related are at arm’s Length and in ordinary course
ol business. There is no specilied contract entered between related parties and
reporting eénterprise, it's ongoing (day to day business in ordinary coursel. The
transactions entered are not material. However, the disclosure of particulars of
contracts/arrangements entered into by the Company with related parties referred
to in Sub-section (1) of section 188 of the Companies Act- 2013, including certain
arm's length transaction under third proviso thereto are mentioned in AQC-2

By order of Board of Directors,
FOR SILVER CONSUMER ELECTRICALS PRIVATE LIMITED

Date: 22/09/2023
Place: Haripar (Tarvada) A
i jfil,;g_,_ﬂ -
VINIT D.'BEDIYA DHARAMSHIBHAI M. BEDIYA
CHAIRMAN & MANAGING DIRECTOR - DIRECTOR
IDIN:07915192) QEETRCES, [DIN:03451505]
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SILVER CONSUMER ELECTRICALS PRIVATE LIMITED
CIN: U29100GJ2021PTC122633

ANNEXURE- B

ANNUAL REPORT ON CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY ACTIVITIES FOR
THE FINANCIAL YEAR 2022-23
1A prescribed under Section 135 of the Companies Act, 20173 and Companies
{Corporate Social Responsibility Policy) Rules, 2014 (including any statutor
modificationis) or re-enactment thereof, for the time being in force) s amended
from time 1o tHme)

1. A Briel outline of the Company's Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR) Policy

< Introduction

Silver Consumer Electricals Private Limited is one of the leading pumps sets us well
as consumer Electrical products Manufacturers in India, delivering superior and
sustainable value to all our customers, business partners, shareholders, employee,
workers and host communiry,

Our CSR initiatives focus on universal development of host communities, and credte
Social, Environmental and Economic value to the all elass of the soctery.

Company reguires o lfommulate a CSRE Policy which encompasses its philosophy and
guides its sustained efforts for undertaking and supporting socially useful programs
for the welfare & sustainable development of the society. The Company's CSR Policy
has been prepared In accordance with Sectlon 135 of the Companies Act, 2013
(referred 10 as the Act in this policy) on CSR and in accordance with the CSK Rules
(hereby referred to as the Roles) notfied by the Ministry of Corporate Affairs
Governmen! of India, in 2014 (including any stamutory modificationis) or e
enactment thereol, for the time being in foree) as amended from time 10 time.

+ USR Object

The Company firmly believes that CSR is primarily, the responsibility of the Compan
in relation fo the impact of its decisions and activities on the society and also the
enviromment, through a transparent and ethical behaviour which is:

8 consistent with sustainable development and wellfare of sociely,
2. takes into account the expectations of stakeholders,

3. 18 In compliance with applicable law, and

4. is uniformly integrated and practiced throughout the Company.

¢ Policy Review

The Policy has been framed based on the provisions of the Act and Hules thereunder
In case of any subsequent changes in the provisions of the Act or any other
regulations which makes any of the provisions in rhe Policy inconsistent with the Act
or regulations, then the provisions of the Act or regulations would prevail over the
Palicy and the provisions In the Policy would be modified in due course to make i




SILVER CONSUMER ELECTRICALS PRIVATE LIMITED
CIN: U29100GJ2021PTC122633

consistent with law, This Policy shall be reviewed by the Board of Directors as and
when any changes are to be incorporated in the Policy due to change in regulations
or as may be felt appropriate by the Board.

. Composition of the CSR Committee:

In accordance with provisions of Sub Section 9 of Section 135 of the Companies Act,
2013 where the amount to be spent by a company under CSR does not exceed (i
lakh rupees, the requirement for constitution of the Corporate Social Responsibilin
Commirtee shall not be applicable and the functions of such Commiitee provided
under this section shall, in such cases, be discharged by the Board of Directors of
such company. Accordingly, as amount to be spent by Company does not exceed 11y
lakh rupees Company is not requires and hence not Constituted the CSE Commitiee
and function of the Committee is performed by the Board of Directors.

. The web-link where CSR Policy and CSR projects approved by the Hoard are
disclosed on the website of the Company:

1. CSR Palicy: www.silverpumps.com
2. CSH Projects/Anmual Actlon Plan: www silverpumps.com

Frovide the executive summary along with web-linkis) of Impact Assessment ol
CSR Projects carried out in pursuance of sub-rule (3) of rule B, if applicable: ~o1
Applicable

« & Average net profit of the Company as per sub-section (5) of section 135 ks
14.57 /- Crores

(Company incorporated on 15" May, 2021 and being First Financial Year, Profit ol
2021-22 was taken)

b. Two percent of average net profit of the Company as per sub-section (5) of
section 135: Rs. 29.14/- Lakhs

C. Surplus arising oul of the CSR Projects or programmes or activities of the
previous financial years: Nil

d. Amount required to be set-off for the financial year, if any: N1l
&, Total C5R obligation for the financial year [(bi+(cHd)]: Bs. 29,14/ Lakhs




gEn | .r.F Al (o :: Tpaaadns i Jjo 198 10] . ;_;_ [HAR JUNHINY |
| {ow 1 smal eoueun] snopadd |

VN | 41 JO SalEn Jo soirrnafogdd 1o sposfosd ¥60 syl jo no Fmsuae snjdims i
k0 | [ THZI awad prpouwug) o 407 juads junowe ssaong | f |
05 6e AL [P k: JoJ (iads Junoie (o] z |
_ FLBZ (I L | unfiaas dad se Auedimoy o) Jo 1g0oad 120 afeiase jo juadiad om] | 1
_ (S
_..nz__ uj saadmy)
nonry eI | 'ON 2§

SAWE I R0 JrS 0] JUTALIE SER0X] )

VN _ VN | VN VN VN 0562 o
 Jagsuen] Jo meg | FNOnry _ pun| #A) Jo MmeN TIJSURLL JO IR0 | JEnomy
CEL
WOIEIas jo _! uoRsgns
s EE_HE HsD wadsu)) (SyPger] )
CE 1 WODas JO (£) uopoas4qns o) ospaoad puodas sad se [z appagos o] IED ) [POOEf
Japun paypads puny Aae 0] paisajsuRn jumouny | pALIRJSURD) JUDGIRY R0 | o a0j  juads
adsup) jumonry mnowy  jmoj

WA | RN Sy 0] uadsun o joads junome 35
SUNET-/05 6T S JirHqe)] M e o) o) juads junome e | p
aqespddy oy apqesgdde  Juamssassy pedun) oo juads umoury
(1N SSPURIRAQ AAEOSIUINpY uf Jads junouy q
SO /0867 5 Apaforg SupoRug weq o pae pafold SugoBug og sixafoag ¥E) vo juads unomy e g

EE9TT1 D14 LZOZID0016ZN *NID
Q3LIWIT ALVAINd STYOINLO313 ¥IWNSNOD ¥3ATIS



(ieelng |

SUNET (V07 | SEHRLII ey Tl | SLCOR T | SIEITAAR M0 (R
. . . —1 o jumAo)dus |
P QORI
[rerefngg) [rraads Huppmg
. R LB sty 11T iy g3} 108 Al | Ul ps N ouiogg il
.. 1 3| fn. L B .- 8 N S | Sl | s} e
[rere(nn) pue apdoay Apaau o
VN B SIPRE] GE L gy SaA | 1'ON Ul | SPOtd sadd uipiadg _
I Oualy _. ! PE 3 01
dupuawapdu) (ON/SaL) _ sy uy) HA ApHPS |
yEnany | pang -l aead  pepuEny ul SAARIE |
oopemamapdun | ponsuamapduryg | uamo ap ur | palolg gy (oNSSaL) | JO 1S M ON
n PO | Jo o | wads  qunowy | J0 UONEXC | BTV (R3] | W01) W)l | afold s o aaeN | IS
ead pepueuy s 30 safoad Buofuo jsuede wey sapo mads Junowe Y57 J0 SEeag
o =
- ——— —
7 sy A8 OO 1A
wafosd | ug  aEad AOPIYS
Aduaily | A0) unodoe | ey u1
Hupuanagdg (ON/SDL) #50 | weumd | pafolg SAAJIIE
yanonp | 1pang - uadsun o) | so0) paforg | oN/saR) o s | pafoag
uoneuRaRdu | nopmuamadng | pausjsuen W juads | paEdOE | mopemg | ap jo PRIy M) WOX) | A o | CoN
B WO | Jo _ SO TN R ‘Tay | pafoud | sopeo] it W | aweN | a5
umad ey A o) spafoad Bapoduo jsugele juads unome 45O Jo sprea g
apgquanddy oN

Saen |, (PrvirmE sang) Buppacasd g ao) unowe Sypgqrsuodssy Epos aresodao]) juadsu)y jo speg e g

EE9ZZ1 D14 1Z0ZMD0016ZN NID
Q3LWN ILVAINd STVYOIELOI1I 3IWNSNOD ¥IATIS



lsostsrEoNIal [Z6 1S 1620:NId]
HOLAMIA HOLOTHIA ONIDVNVIN ® NVIWHIVHD

YVANIEHA "W IWVHHIHSWYHVTI VAITEE O
...n..J..I mm m : (epeste | ) Jediny sadeg
CE0L/60/TT wneq

EALINTT 3LVAR STVORLLA T HEWNSNOD HEATS 304
SI010RII] JU PIROF JO 2P0 Ag

apgeopddy yon gl
nonaas jo (<) uoppasgns md se goad o ademar sap jo o ad o puads oy pagreg sey Aunedony o i isooseas s Agpads 5

apepepchdy joy cpaainboe /pateadd ssse pide ) jo SeqEma SgE 0 sa) ]

e L R L LB
@ o ywads unowe ARfgrsuodsay [Epog seuodio) ginong pamboe Jo paEan gaaq asey spesse [epded Aue sapogy R

EE9ZZ1 D14 1TOTMO0014ZN ‘NID
Q3ALIWIT LVARNd STVOINLID3TI ¥IWNSNOD ¥3ATIS



Bediva

ELECTRICALS PRIVATE LIMITED
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ANNEXURE-C

of Directors and Employees
O of sub rule 2 of Rule 5 of the Companies (Appointment and
Kemuneration of Managerial personnel) Rules, 2014}

Details

LT —

Chairman & Managing Director

07915192

| 31 Years

i

Degree  (n |
Institure u!|

He holds & Bachelor's
Engineering from Birla
Technology & Science

Bq;ﬁim (including expertise in
specific functional

fwl / Brief Resume

Mr. Vinit Dharamshibhai Bediya is a|
dynamic leader, visionary, and strategic
thinker who belleves In  delivering |
excellence, He is the driving and jnspirj_m;,i
force, who Is striving hard 1o transform
the company to be a leading global brand. |

He I8 having more than 5 years ol
experience in overall management of the |
Company. He is looking into overall |
management with focus on operalions,

financial management, business
development and marketing,
Nature of Appolntment, whether He is appointed as a Managing Director
contractual or otherwise w.el. 17 July, 2021 for the period of five
years, Further, he is elected as a Chalrman
| of the Board w.ef. 6™ March, 2023,
Remuneration _received RS. 112,84 884,
TIE: last employment held before joining | Not Applicable
the Co ¥
Date E: commencement of /first Since Incorporation Le. 15" May, 2021 |
the Board

March 31, 2023, wirthin the meaning of
Clause () of sub-rule (21 of 5 of the

Percentage of Equity Shares held as on

44.00%

Companies {Appointment and
| Remuneration of Managemen!
persannel) Rules, 2014 o |
lationship with other Directors / Key |. Dharamshibhai Mohanbhai Bediya |
Managerial Persannel DIN : 034513505, Director (Father)

2. Vidhi Vinit Bediva
DIN : 10053975, Director (Wife)




SILVER CONSUMER ELECTRICALS PRIVATE LIMITED
CIN: U29100GJ2021P1C122633

2. Mr. Dharamshibhai Mohanbhai Bediva

Particulars Details B —

Name ‘Mr. Dharamshibhai Mohanbhai Bediva

Designation X Director |

1IN 03451505

| Ap G1 Years

Qualifications ITl |

- Experience (neluding expertise in Mr. Dharamshibhal Mohanbhat Bediya laid |

specilic functional the foundarion of erstwhile Silver |

arval / Briel Resume Engineering Company, a Partnership Firm |
which has been converted into Silver |

| Comsumer Electricals  Private  Limitecd

Manufacturing and value engineering have
been his forte. He is having experience of

more than 42 years in the field in which
Company operates.

Nature of Appointment, whether He is Director of the Company s'lr-i:'t'-]
_contractuil or otherwise Incorporation Le. 15" May, 2021

Remuneration  received

RS, 72,69,932/-

 The last employment held before joining
the Company
Date of commencement of /first
_appointment on the Board
Percentage of Equity Shares held as on
March 11, 2023, within the meaning of
Clause () of sub-rule (2) of 5 of the
Companies (Appointment and

=

. Not Applicable

‘Since Incorporation Le. 15% May, 2021

34, B0

Remuneration of Management
personnel) Rules, 2014

Relationship with other Direciors / Key
Managerial Personnel

1. Vinit Dharamshibhai Bediva
DIN : 07915192, Director (Son)

2. Vidhi Vinir Bediyva
DIN : 10053975, Director (Daughter
in Law)

By order of Board of Directors,

FOR SILVER CONSUMER ELECTRICALS PRIVATE LIMITED

Date: 22/09/2023
Place: Haripar (Tarvada) :

VINIT D. IYA

et

DHARAMSHIBHAI M. BEIMYA

CHAIRMAN & MANAGING DIRECTOR DIRECTOR

|DIN:07915192]

[DIN:03451505]
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O}( Kamesh M Patel & Co.
. Chartered Accountants
| INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT
TO THE MEMBERS OF _
SILVER CONSUMER ELECTRICALS PRIVATE LIMITED

REPORT ON THE AUDIT OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of SILVER CONSUMER
ELECTRICALS PRIVATE LIMITED comprising of the Balance Sheet as at 31" March, 2023, the
statement of Profit and Loss, the Cash Flow Statement for the year then ended, and a summary
of the significant accounting policies and other explanatory information (hereinafter referred
to as “the financial statements”).

In our epinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given 1o
us, the aforesaid financial statements give the information required by the Act in the manner
50 required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles generally
accepted in India:

a) - Of the state of atfairs of the Company as at March 31,2023; and

b} Of the profit for the year ended on that date: and

c) Of the cash flows for the year ended on that date.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (SAs) specified under
section 143(10) of the Companies Act. 2013, Our responsibilities under those Standards are
further described in the Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements
section of our report. We are independent of the Company in accordance with the Code of
Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of Indla together with the gthical
requirements that are relevant to our audit of the financial staterments under the provisions of
the Companies-Act, 2013 and the Rules thereunder, and we have fulfilled our other ethical
respansibilities in accordance with these requirements and the Code of Ethics, We beligve that
the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient ard appropriate to provide a basis for our
opinion,

The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the other information, The other
information comprises the information included in the Annual report but does not include the
financial statements and our auditor's report thereon, .

Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not -
express any form of assurance conclusion thereon. - - —

iy AcLountanin
o | M Mo 116811 | 5

& : 107, Nakshatra - I, Opp. KKV Hall, 150 Fi. Ring Road, Rajkot A3
[ : (0281) 2574025 52 : ca@rmpc.in




In connection with our audit of the financial statements our responsibility is to read the other
information and in doing so consider whether such other infarmation is materially inconsistent
with the financial statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise appears to
be materially misstated

If, based on the work we have performed we conclude th at there is a material misstatement of
this other information we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to repart in this
regard.

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the preparation and presentation of the
financial statements in terms of the requirements of the Companies Act, 2013 (hereinafter
referred to as "the Act”) that give a true and fair view of the financial position, financial
performance and cash flows of the Company in accordance with the accounting principles
generally accepted in India, including the Accounting Standards specified under Section 133
of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014, The Board of Directors
of the Company are responsible for maintenance of adequate accounting records in
accordance Dwith the provisions of the Act for safeguarding the assets of the Company and
for preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities; the selection and application of
dppropriate accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are reassnable and
prudent; and the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate intermal financial
controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the
accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the financial statements
that give a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud
or error,

In preparing the financial statements, Management is responsible for assessing the Company's
ability to continue as a going concem, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going
concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless Management either intends
to liquidate the Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but o do so.
In preparing the financial statement, management has informed us that the company is the
going concern and the management intends to carry the operations for near future.

Those Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the company’s financial reporting
process,

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as
a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an
auditor's report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance,
but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in aceordance with SAs will always detect a
material misstatement when it exists, Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are
considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasona
influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these fin




As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we axercise professional judgment and maintain
prafessional skepticism throughout the audit. We alsa:

* ldentify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether
due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and
obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.
The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud Is higher than for
ane resuiting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions,
misrepresentations, or the override of internal control,

* Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant 1o the audit in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3)0) of the
Companies Act, 2013, we are also responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the
company has adequate internal financial controls system in place and the operating
effectiveness of such controls,

* Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of
accounting estimates and related disclosures made by management,

* Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concemn basis of
accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty
exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the ability of the
Company as a going concern, If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are
required to draw attention in our auditor's report to the related disclosures in the financial
statements or, it such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion, Our conclusions
are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor's report. However,
future events or conditions may cause the Company to cease to continue as a going
CONCern.

* Evaluate the owverall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements,
including the disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underfying
transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

Materiality is the magnitude of misstatements in the financial statements that, individually or
'n aggregate, makes it probable that the econemic decisions of a reasonably knowledgeable
user of the financial statements may be influenced. We consider guantitative materiality and
qualitative factors in (i) planning the scope of our audit work and in evaluating the results of
our work: and (ii) 1o evaluate the effect of any identified misstatements in the fina ncial
statemnents,

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the
planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant
deficiencies in internal contral that we identify during our audit.




We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with
relevant ethical requirements regarding independence. and to communicate with them all
relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to biear on our independence,
and where applicable, related safeguards.

From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine those
matters that were of most significance in the audit of the financial statements of the current
period and are therefore the key audit matters. We describe these matters in our auditor's
report unless [aw or regulation precludes public disclosure about the matter or when, in
extremely rare circumstances, we determine that a matter should not be communicated in our
report because the adverse consequences of doing so would reasonably be expected to
outweigh the public interest benefits of such communication.

As required by the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2020 ("the Order”), issued by the
Lentral Government of India in terms of sub-section (11) of section 143 of the Act, we give in
the "Annexure A" a statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order,
to the extent applicable.

As required by Section 143(3) of the Act, we report, to the extent applicable, that:

3. We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of
aur knowiedge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit of the aforesaid
financial statements.

B.  In our opinion, proper books of account as required by faw relating to preparation of the
aforesaid financial statements have been kept so far as it appears from our examination
of those books and proper returns adequate for the purposes of our audit have been
received from the branches not visited by us.

. The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss, and the Cash Flow Statement dealt
with by this Report are in agreement with the relevant books of account maintained for
the purpose of preparation of the financial statements and the returns received from the
oranches not visited by us

d.  In our opinion, the aforesaid financial statements comply with the Accounting Standards
specified under Section 133 of the Act read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules,
2014,

€. On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on 31" March,
2023 taken on record by the Board of Directars, none of the directors is disqualified as on
31st March, 2023 from being appointed as a director in terms of Section 164{2

iy Aocounitasts
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With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial contrals with reference to financlal
statements of the Company and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer 1o our
separate Report in “Annexure B,

with respect to the other matters ta be included in the Auditor's Report in accordance
with Rule 11 of the Companies {Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to the
best of our information and according to the explanations given to us:

1)

2)

3)

4)

There were no pending litigations which would impact the financial position of the
Company except that disclosed in note no 30,

The Company did not have any material foreseeable losses an lang-term contracts
including derivative contracts,

There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the Investor
Education and Protection Fund by the Company during the year,

(a) The management has represented that, to the best of its knowledge and belief,
as disclosed in the notes to the accounts, no funds have been advanced or loaned
or invested (elther from borrowed funds or share premium or any other sources or
kind of funds) by the Company to or in any other person or entity, including foreign
entities (“Intermediaries®), with the uncerstanding, whether recorded in writing or
otherwise, that the [ntermediary shall, whether, directly or indirectly, lend or invest
in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behall of
the Company ("Ultimate Beneficiaries™) or provide any guarantee, secunty or the like
on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries

(b) The management has represented that, to the best of its knowledge and belief,
as disclosed in the notes to the accounts, no funds have been received by the
Company from any person or entity, including foreign entities ("Funding Parties”),
with the understanding, whether recorded in writing or atherwise, that the Company
shall, whether, directly or indirectly, lend or invest in other persons or entities
identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Fund ing Party (“Ultimate
Beneficiaries™) or provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the
Ultimate Beneficiaries . and

(c) Based on such audit procedures that we considered reasonable and approgriate
in the circumstances, nothing has come 1o our notice that has caused us to believe
that the representations under sub-clause {a) and [b) contain any material
misstatement.




3) The Company has not declared and paid any dividend during the year

B} As proviso to Rule 3(1) of the Companies {Accounts) Rules, 2014 is applicable for
the Company only w.e.f. April 1, 2023, reporting under this clause is not applicable.

_F!-I' H..m“h M- Patel 't ':\'.I-
Chartered Accountants

F 5272W
Chailersd
Bocourtanim
M Fo. 1 16ALE
mesh M, Patel
Proprietor

Place: Rajkot M. Ne: 116811
Date: 22- 09- 20253 UDIN: 2231168 1184WIT 2360



ANMEXURE A TO THE AUDITORS' REPORT
(Referred to paragraph 1 under ‘Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements’
section of our report)

On the basis of the information and explanation given to us during the course of our audit, we
report that:

) {a) (A) The Company s maintaining proper records showing full particulars, including
quantitative details and situation of Property, Plant and Equipment
(B} The Company is maintaining proper records showing full particulars of Intangible
Assets.

(b) The Property, Plant and Equipment of the Company have been physically verified by
the Management during the year and no material discrepancies have been noticed on
such verification. In our opinian, the frequency of verification is reasonable.

[c) The title deeds of all the immovable properties (other than properties where the
Company is the lessee and the lease agreements are duly executed in favour of the
tessee). as disclosed in financial statements, are held in the name of the Company.

(d) The Company has not revalued its Property, Plant and Equipment (including Right of
Use assets) or intangible assets or both during the year,

(e} No proceedings have been initiated or are pending against the Company for holding
Benami property under the Prohibition of Benami Property Transactions Act, 1988 (as
amended in 2016) (formerly the Benami Transactions (Prohibition) Act, 1988 (45 of
1988) and Rules made thereunder.

(i} {a) The physical verification of inventory except goods-in-transit and stock lying with
thirds parties, has been conducted at reasonable intervals by the Management during
the year and, in our opinian, the coverage and procedure of such verification by
Management is appropniate having regards to the size of the company and the nature
of its operations. In respect of inventory lying with third parties at the year-end,
written confirmations have been obtained Discrepancies of 10% or more in
aggregate for each class of inventory have not been noticed on physical verification
of inventory as compared to book records.

(b) During the year, the Company has been sanctioned working capital limits in excess of
Rs. 5 crores, in aggregate, from banks on the basis of security of current assets. The
Company has filed quarterly returns or statements with such banks, which are not in
agreement with the audited books of account, details of statement submitted with
bank and books of accounts are as follows:

g ot ania

M Mo 116811
FRM . 1252720




{Amount In Lakhs)

Month | Stock submitted |  Stock as per Difference |
to bank books
June, 2022 14613.78 14613.78 =
| September, 2022 14701.26 14701.26 -
December, 2022 15915.80 15915.80 . 0
March, 2023 18793193 1879393
Month Debtors Debtors u_p:r Difference
submitted to books
__bank
June, 2022 7838.71 1532124 74y
__September, 2022 6238 74 B146.42 9233
December, 2022 786975 7994 88 -105.13
March, 2023 10880.98 10888.97 7.9
Month Creditors Creditors as per Difference |
submitted to books
bank
June, 2022 9033.46 8960.25 =73.21
September, 2022 8325.11 B353.89 2877
December, 2022 6972 20 7051.39 79.19
March, 2023 13587.31 13601.73 14.42
Notes:

= Al the ime of submission of Quarterly stock statements 1o the banks by the
company, the company has excluded from the amounts of accounts payable,
creditors related to expenses done by company. Accordingly, while calculation
above vanances, we have also excluded creditors for expenses.

* As the company is dealing with more than 10,000 inventory items, it is not possible
to calculate book value at the end of each quarter, Accordingly, we have reported
the same figures as book value which is submitted in quarterly statement by the
company to the bank.

= In stock statement submitted to bank, receivable balance fram associate company
are not 1o be considered to derive drawing power in ane bank. Resultantly, stock
statements submitted to two banks from whom working capital facilities have been
availed on basis of secunty of current assets differ fram each other. The figures
considered tor reparting are thase including the receivable balance from associate

company.
i) {a) The company has not given guarantee or security to any other enti
has provided loans the details of which are given as below:

Chnitorad
M‘lllﬂ'!f.ﬂh F




()

(v}

(wij

(i)

Particulars Loan (in Lakhs)

Aggregate amount of loan granted during the year

- Subsidiaries, Joint Venture and Associates 0.00

- DOthers 200.00
Balance outstanding as at balance sheet date in respect of
above loan

- Subsidiaries, Jaint Venture and Associates 0.00

Others S o 200.00

(B} The terms and conditions of loans granted are not prejudicial to the company's
interest,

i<} The schedule of repayment of principal and payment of interest in respect of loans
have been stipulated. No amount is due during the year under review.

[d} There are no amounts of loans granted to companies, firms, limited liakiility
partnerships or any other parties which are overdue for more than ninety days.

(®) Noloans or advance in nature of loan which has been fallen due during the year has
been renewed or extended or fresh loan has been granted to settle the overdue of
existing loans given to the same parties.

(fi The company has nat granted any loans or advances in nature of loan repayable on
demand or without specifying the terms of repayment,

In respect to loans, investment, guarantee or security the prowisions of section 185 and
186 of Companies Act have been complied.

The Company has not accepted any deposits other than loan from directors or amounts
which are deemed to be deposits within the meaning of Sections 73 to 76 of the Act and
the Rules framed there under.

We have broadly reviewed the books of account maintained by the company pursuant to
the rules made by the Central Government for the maintenance of cost records under
section 148 of the Act, and are of the opinion that prima facie, the prescribed accounts
and records have been maintained.

(@) According to the information and explanations given to us and the records of the
Company examined by us, in our opinign, the Company 15 regular in depositing the
undisputed statutory dues, including goods and services tax, provident fund, income
tax, customs duty, cess and other material statutory dues, as applicable, except some
cases of delay in customs duty and income tax with the appropriate authorities,

Lompany examined by us, below mentioned statutory dues have
on account of any dispute:




[wiii)

(i)

{(Amaunt in lakhs)

Name of Nature of Amount }ﬂ.mnunt Period to "Fn»rum where
statute Dues of paid | which dues | dispute is
Demand | under relates pending
protest
Income Disallowance 1.20 - AY 2011-12, | Assessing
Tax  Act | and addition to AY 2012-13 | Officer
19561 taxable income and AY
and penaity 2020-21
Income TDS Demand 5.07 - Prior years | Assessing
Tax  Act, Officer
1961 .
Income DS Bemand G.0014 AY 2022-23 | Assessing
Tax  Act Officer
1961
The Central  Sales | 3898 B F¥ 2011-12 | Deputy State
Central Tax, Interest & Tax
Sales Act, | Penalty Commissioner
1956
R/w
Gujarat
Value
Added Tax
Act, 2003

According to the information and explanations given to us and the records of the
Company examined by us, there are no transactions in the books of account that has been
surrendered or disclosed as income during the year in the tax assessments under the
Income Tax Act, 1961, that has not been recorded in the books of account,

(a) According to the records of the Company examined by us and the information and
explanations given to us, the Company has not defaulted in repayment of loans or
other borrowings or in the payment of interest to any lender during the year,

{b) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our
audit procedures, we report that the Company has not been declared Willful Defaulter
by any bank or financial institution or government or any government authority.

ie} In our opimion, and according to the information and explanations given to us, the
term loans taken during the year have been applied for the purpases for which they
were obtained,

(d) According to the information and explanations given to us, and the procedures
perfarmed by us, and on an overall examination of the financial statements of the
Company, we report that no funds raised on short-term basis have beer use
term purposes by the Company,




(x}

()

(i)

(i)

(e} According to the information and explanations given to us and on an overall
examination of the financial statements of the Company, we report that the Company
does not have any subsidiaries, joint venture or associate company hence reporting
under clause 3{ix)ie} is not applicable 1o the company.

if) According to the information and explanations given to us and procedures performed
by us, we report that the Company does not have any subsidiaries, joint venture or
dssociate company hence reporting under clause 3(ix){f) is not applicable to the
company.

la) The Company has not raised any money by way of initial public offer or further public
affer (including debt instruments) during the year. Accordingly, the reporting under
clause 3(x)(a) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

[b) The Company has made private placement of equity shares during the year wherein
the requirements of Section 42 and 62 of the Act have been camplied. The funds raised
have been utilized for the purpose for which the funds were raised

fa) During the course of our examination of the books and records of the Company,
carried out in accordance with the generally accepted aud iting practices in india, and
according to the information and explanations given to us, we have neither come
across any instance of material fraud by the Company or on the Company, noticed or
reported during the year, nor have we been informed of any such case by the
Management.

(b} During the course of our examination of the books and records of the Company,
carried out in accordance with the generally accepted auditing practices in India, and
according to the information and explanations given to us, a report under Section
143{12) of the Act in Form ADT-4 as prescribed under rule 13 of Companies {Audit
and Auditors) Rules, 2014 was not required 1o be filed with the Central Govermment,
Accordingly, the reporting under clause 3{xi)(b) of the Crder is not applicable to the
Compary.

(c) As represented to us by the management, there are no whistie- blower complaints
received by the company during the year

The Company is not a Nidhi Company hence the Nidhi Rules, 2014 are not applicable to
the company.

In our opinion, the company is in compliance with section 177 and 188 of the Companies
Act, 2013, Where applicable, for all transactions with related parties and the details of
related party transactions have been disclosed in financial statements as required by
accounting standard -18.

i, M1 tadil n
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[xnv)

v

(Ewl)

farvi

(win)

{xix)

{a) In our opinion and based on our examination. the company has an internal audit
system commensurate with the size and nature of its business.

(B) We have considered the internal audit reports of the company issued till date, for the
period under audit.

The Company has not entered into any non-cash transactions with its directors OF persons
connected with him and hence the requirement to report on dause 3(xv) of the arder is
not applicable to company

ia) The Company is not required to be registered under Section 45-1A of the Reserve Bank
of India Act, 1934. Accordingly, the reporting under clause 3(xvi}{a) of the Order is not
applicable to the Campany,

{b) The Company has not conducted non-banking financial / housing finance activities
during the year, Accordingly, the reporting under clause 3{xvi){b) of the Order is not
applicable to the Company.

(c) The Company is not a Core Investment Company (CIC) as defined in the regulations
made by the Reserve Bank of India, Accordingly, the reporting under Clause 3{xvi) (c)
of the Crder is not applicable to the Company.

(d) Based on the information and explanations provided by the management of the
Lompany, the Group does not have any CICs, which are part of the Group. We have
not. however, separately evaluated whether the information provided by the
management s accurate and complete Accordingly, the reporting under clause
3{xwi){d) of the Order is not applicable to the Company

The Company has not incurred any cash losses in the financial year or in the immediately
preceding financial year,

There has been no resignation of the statutory auditors during the year and accordingly
the reporting under Clause (xviii) is not applicable.

According to the infarmation and explanations given to us and on the basis of the financial
ratios, ageing and expected dates of realization of financial assets and payment of
financial liabilities, other information accompanying the financial statements. our
knowledge of the Board of Directors and management plans and based on our
examination of the evidence supporting the assumptions, nothing has come 1o our
attention, which causes us to believe that any matenal unc ertainty exists as on the date of
the audit report that Company is not capable of meeting its liabilities existing at the date
of balance sheet as and when they fall due within a period of one year from the balance
sheet date. We, however, state that this is not an assurance as to the future viability of the
Company. We further sute that our reporting is based on the facts up to the da:f :the

Company as and when they fall due, M. Mo 116811 ) oy
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{xx} {a} Inrespect of other than ongoing projects, as at balance sheet date, the Company does
not have any amount remaining unspent under Section 135(5) of the Act. Accordingly,
reporting under clause 3(xx)(a) of the Order is not applicable.

{b) In respect of ongoing projects, the company does not have any ongoing projects at
the end of the current financial year. Hence. reporting under this clause is not
applicable for this year.

bext)  The company is not required 1o prepare consolidated financial statements, Hence,
reporting under this clause is not applicable for this year,

For, Ramesh M. Patel & Co.
~ Chartered Accountants

wh. PA FRN: TR5272W
&
Chaitured
.Fl.l:n:-:ul-lln!l
mesh M. Patel
Proprietor
Place: Rajkot — M.No: 116811
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We have audited the internal financial conftrols with reference 1o financial statements of
SILVER CONSUMER ELECTRICALS PRIVATE LIMITED (“the Company”) as of March 31, 2023
in conjunction with our audit of the standalone financial statements of the Company for the
year ended on that date,

Management's Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Company's management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial
controls based on the internal control over financial reporting critena established by the
Company considering the essential compaonents of internal control stated in the Guidance
Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting (“the Guidance Note®)
issued by the Institute of Chantered Accountants of India {ICAIT), These responsibilities include
the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were
operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including
adherence to company's policies, the safequarding of its assets, the prevention and detection
of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the timely
preparation of reliable financial information, as required under the Act.

Auditor’s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an epinion on the Company’s internal financial contrals with
reference to financial statements based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance
with the Guidance Note and the Standards on Auditing deemed to be prescribed under saction
143(10) of the Act 10 the extent applicable 1o an audit of internal financial controls, bath
applcable 1o an audit of internal financial controls and both issued by the ICAlL Those
standards and the Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan
and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether adeguate internal
financial controls with reference to financial statements was established and maintained and
if such controls operated effectively in all material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the
internal financial controls system with reference to financial statements and their operating
effectiveness. Our audit of internal financial controls with reference to financial statements
included obtaining an understanding of internal financial controls with reference to financial
statements, assessing the risk that a matenal weakness exsts, and testing and evaluating the
design and operating effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed risk. The
procedures selected depend on the auditors judgement, including the assessment of the risks
af matenal msstatemnent of the Hnancia: statements, whiether due 1o fraud or ey

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide
& basis for our audit opinion on the Company's interal financial cantrals system with reference
1o financial statemenits.




A company's internal financial controls with reference to financial statements is a process
designed to provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and
the preparation of financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally
accepted accounting principles. A campany's internal financial controls with reference to
financial statements includes those policies and procedures that { 1) pertain to the maintenance
ot records that, in reasonable detail accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and
despasitions of the assets of the company; (2} provide reasonable assurance that transactions
are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of financial statements in accordance with
generally accepted accounting principhes, and that receipts and expenditures of the company
are being made only in accordance with authorisations of management and directors of the
company; and (3] provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of
unauthorised acquisition, use, or disposition of the compary’s assets that could have a material
effect on the financial statements.

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls with reference to financial
statements, Including the possibility of collusion or improper management override of
controls, material misstatements due 1o error or fraud may occur and not be detected, Also,
projections of any evaluation of the internal financial controls with reference to financial
statements 1o fulure periods are subject to the nsk that the internal fimancial controls with
reference o financial statements may become inadequate because of changes in conditions.
ar that the degree of comphiance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate,

Opinion

In our opinion, the Company has, in all matenal respects, an adeguate internal financial
controls system with reference to financial statements and such internal financial controls with
reference to financial statements were operating effectively as at March 31, 2023, based on
the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering
the essential companents of internal control stated in the Guidance Note issued by ICAI,

For Ramesh M. Patel 8 Co.
Chartered Accountants
FRM: 1 T2W

M. Patel

Proprietor
Place: Rajkot M. No.116811

Date: 22-09- 5023 UDIN: 231165 11 R W 1 T JLET




SILVER CONSUMER ELECTRICALS PRIVATE LIMITED
BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31" MARCH, 2023

[T in Lac]
Nate As at As ak
B Nt 31,03.2023 31.03.2022
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
Shareholders' Fund
Share Capatal 3 4,000.00 120000
Rewerves and Surplus ' 708315 187795
11,183,115 4.277.95
MHan-Current Linkilities
Long Term Barrowings 5 554863 G280 62
Deterred Tax Linbility [Met| b 181.75 im
Dtheer Leng-ierm Liabdities T 590.93 Ea4 47
Long Term Prownions q 13387 100.00
B 458519 T AER.57
Curreni Liakilities
Shary Term Bornow:ng 9 B 14259 LAY 1d
Tvmche Payables a
Micr & Small eniprprass? #

- Diner than Micro & Small enterpriey 10, 359.39 10,942 49
Otheer Curnent Liabllaies 1 AT7.04 229118
Shon Term Provisiong 12 3577 61 0

264157 19,305.82
w 31.072.2
ASSETS
Mon-Current Assets
Propery, Plant & Equigement and Intangibée Assets 13
Property, Plant and Egquipment 106993 F 35650
Im@ngibie Asset 11497 0Ba
Lapital Work In Progoess 425759
Imangible Aseet Under Devslopmen] 1283 1294
Man Currenl vesimenty 14 204 250
Long Term Loans & Advances 15 1.158:42 25185
Chae Mps Ciatnsn) Asvety 1h 7950 AThbd
1256714 707487
Current Assels
EnyEnitohey i 1B, m314] 13026 01
Tradle Receivables 18 521561 59290
Cash orad Cash Equivaters 19 a2 1456 Bb
Short Term Loans and Advancey a0 e 11287
Other Current Assets Fi | 1,692.16 15177
J1,486.91 23,997.41
I-El‘l.ﬂi 11,072.28

"Heler to note po. 10 of the notes forming parts of Finarcal Statements

See accompanying Statement an Significant Accounting policies & Notes to Accounts

Ay por my Rppon of even date
bor, Ramwsh M Patel & Co.

Mpmbarship boo 116817

VDN D3N6E1) BOAD T X BUES

Rajkot, Dated 12 -09-

2023
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Secretary
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SILVER CONSUMER ELECTRICALS PRIVATE LIMITED
STATEMENT OF PROFIT & LOSS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 3157 MARCH, 2023

[¥ in Laes]
Particulars Mote | For the Year ended on| For the Year ended on
Mao. 311.03.2023 31.03.2022
INCOME
Revenue from Operations 22 42 258 84 32,335.65
Other Income 23 A46.63 15365
42, 705.48 32.489.30
ﬁ
EXPEMNSES
Cost of Material Consumed 24 33,802.05 25,128.12
Changes in Inventaries 25 (5,200.95)) (1.214.42)
Employee Beneflit Expenses 26 1.481.52 2409 52
Finance Cost 27 1,402 42 g1242
Depreciation and Amortisation 13 458.60 £B85.25
Other Expenses 28 6,071.64 181153
40,015.28 31.032.43
————— D
PROFIT BEFORE TAX 2,690.19 1,456.88
Current Tax 594,00 37591
Deferred Tax f 178,73 im
Priar Period Tax 12.26 B
TOTAL TAX EXPEMSE 784,99 178.93
PROFIT AFTER TAX 1,905.20 1.077.95
EARMNING PER SHARE {in T) 29 5.60 3.37

See accompanying Statement on Significant Accounting policies & Notes to Accounts

As per my Report of even date
For, Ramesh M. Patel 8 Co
Chartered Accountants

FRM: 1252 7T2W
Chadtered
Bocounlania
Mes B 116811 §
FHB | 12627 £
esh M, Patel
Proprietor biiiuan S

Membership No. 116811
UDIN 2anbenBew II% 3Lk 5§

Rajkot, Dated 27-09-2023

For and an behalf of the Baard af Director,

e

) f}_:‘ir"-
Dharamshibhai Ashwin M,
M. Bediya Bediya Chavda
Managing Company
irecto
H ' Director Secretary
DiN 034571505 DIN: 07915192 Pam: BRPPCZ2T729B

Rajkot, Dated 22-09-2023




SILVER CONSUMER ELECTRICALS PRIVATE LIMITED
CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDING ON 31" MARCH, 2023

(X in Lacs]
Far the Year ended on| For the Yesr ended on
e 31.03.2023 31.03.2022
A |Cash Flow From Operating Activities
Profit / (Loss) Before Tan 269019 1.456 88
Adjustment far ;
Cwepreciation and Amarizalien A58.60 2B5.25
Finance Costs TA02 47 E1242
intergst Incorme {34} 317
Losaf{Prodit) on Sale of Agset 904 058
Operating Profit belore Working Capital Changes 4,587.95 231680
Changes In:
Movestent in Trade and Otker Recewables {1821 59y IB07T 4]
Movernent in Shott torm Loar and Advanies IR NW R (13287
Movement in Inveriaries [RTE7.98) {13, 03601
Mowvement i Trade and Other Payaties b414 B0 10942 45
Movement i Proviions 275 1% 261 02
Mavement in OtRer Rabilities 1, 71809 118607
Cash Generated From Operations {1.891.73 (2,524.02)
Loss ¢ Divect Tases (Pand] / Rodundy ﬂmml
et Cash flow from Operating Activities A} (2461 81) (2,524.02)
B, 1::-1-. Flow from Investing Activities
Purchase of Fopd Assets {49 18.67) [6.850.45)
Sale af Foed Assots &3 FIR F
Movemnent in Bon current imeestments (iR L] P& ]
Mowement in Long term Loans and Advances m0a 53 (251 84)
Movemenl in Ofher non current Bassiy (173 395 {2576 7¥)
Intgrest Recesned A2 T L P
Mot Caih flgw from tnyesting Actheities 1B] (5,699.71] {ELB2X 53
€, |Cash Flaw fram Financing Activities
Proceeds froem issue of Shane Capital {ing Seciard
S G Sy 5.006.00 1.200.00
Proceeds From Long Tessm Barrowings (947 2R B 1HTO
Hepayment af Shart Tesm Borowings 2811 38 591002
Finamoe Costs Paid (1402 42) 1&1243)
Nt Cosh Generated fram Financing Activitles [C] 5,486,928 14,613.40
Wet Increase/ (Decroase) In Cash and Cash Equivalents
[AsBeC] (2,674.56)| 3 a660e
Opening Balance of Cash and Cash Equivalents 1,468,808 ‘
[Closing Balance of Cash and Cash Equivaients 192.31 3.466.86

Note 1 The above Cash Flow Staternent has been prepared under the “Indiect Method® as set ot m fecourding
standard - 3 Cash Flow Statement issucd B [CAI

See accampanying Statement on Significant Accounting policies & Motes to Accownts
Ay pee my Repor ol even daie

For. Hamesh M, Patel & Co
Chsrend
FRM 125

For and on gehadf of i Board of Direcion

S

Dharpmshibhal Ashiim M
b Bodera C ke
Managing Company
Proprisior Dirggioe Sirocios tary
Membership Mo 116811 ke 03451505 DI O7T9157192 PAN BEPPCZTI9R

uoie 23NEE WAL WITx3ubs
Rajeot, Daed 32 -09 - 20273 Rajeot, Dates 22-D9-2002 3
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SILVER CONSUMER ELECTRICALS PRIVATE LIMITED
NOTES FORMING PART OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

CORPORATE INFORMATION

SILVER CONSUMER ELECTRICALS PRIVATE LIMITED (the Company') s a private limited
Company domiciled in India and incorporated under the provisions of the Companies Act,
2013 by converting the partriership firm urider Chapter XX| under the Companies Act, 2013,
Company 15 @ manufacturer and supplier of Water Pumps and ceiling fans; the whole range is
manufactured in-house and is available in different specifications. The core products of the
company are Self priming pumps, centrifugal pumps, submersible pumps and ceiling fans.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
Basis of preparation and presentation of financial statements

The financial statements of the company have been prepared in accordance with the Generally
Accepted Accounting Principles in India (Indian GAAP) 1o comply with the Accounting
standards, the Companies (Accounting Standards) Rules, 2006 (as amended) specified under
section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules,
2014. Further, the guidance notes / announcements issued by the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India (ICAI) are also considered, wherever applicable,

The financial statements are prepared under the historical cost convention, The company
fallows the mercantile system of account and recognises income & expenditure on accrual
basis.

Use of estimates

The preparation of financial statements are in conformity with Indian GAAP requires the
management to make judgments, estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amount
of Assets, Liabilities and Disclosure of Contingent Llabilities on the date of the Financial
Statements and the reported amount of revenue and expenses during the reported period.
Although these estimates are based on the management’s best knowledge of current events
and actions, uncertainty about these assumptions and estimates could result in the outcomes
requinng a matenal adjustment to the carrying amounts of assets, liabilities, revenue and
expenses in future periods. Changes in estimates are reflected in the financial statements in
the period in which changes are made and if material, their effects are disclosed in notes to
ACCOUNRS.

Property, plant and equipment and Intangible assets

Property, plant and equipment
Property, Plant and Equipment are stated at cost net of recoverable taxes, tr s




(i)

(i) the Company has intention to complete the development of intangible a

SILVER CONSUMER ELECTRICALS PRIVATE LIMITED
NOTES FORMING PART OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

attributable to bringing the asset 1o its working condition for its intended use, adjustments
arising from exchange rate variations attributable to the assets,

Borrowing costs attributable to construction or acquisition of qualifying assets (Property, Plant
and Equipment) for the period up to the completion of construction or acquisition of such
qualifying assets are included in the gross book value of the asset to which they relate.

Subsequent expenditures related to an item of Property, Plant and Equipment are added to its
book value only if they increase the future benefits from the existing asset beyond its
previously assessed standard of performance. All other expenses on existing Property, Plant
and Equipment, including day-to-day repair and maintenance expenditure and cost of
replacing parts are charged to the statement of profit and loss for the period during which
such expenses are incurred.

Froperty, Plant and Equipment which are nat ready for their intended use are disclosed under
Capital Work-in-Progress.

Gains or losses arising from disposal of Property, Plant and Equipment assets are measured as
the difference between the net disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of the assets and
are recognised in the statement of profit and loss when the assets are disposed off.

Intangible Assets:

Intangible assets are recognised when it is probable that the future econamic benefits that are
attrbutable to the assets will flow to the group and the cost of the asset can be measured
reliably. Intangible assets are stated at acquisition cost net of accumulated amortisation and
accumulated impairment losses, if any,

Intangeble assets not ready for the intended use on the date of the balance sheet are disclosed
as inangible assets under development’.

Internally generated intangible asset is recognised as below:

Research cost:
Hevenue expenditure on research is charged to statement of profit and loss under the
respective heads of accounts in the period in which it is incurred,

Development cost:

Development expenditure on new product is capitalised as intangible asset if all of the
following can be demonstrated.

sale
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the Company has ability to use or sell the intangible asset;

the manner in which the probable future economic benefit will be generated inclieding the
existence of a market for output of the intangible asset or the intangible asset itself or if it is
to be used internally, the usefulness of the intangible asset;

the availability of adequate technical, financial and other resources to complete {he
development and to use or sell the intangible asset; and

the Company has ability to measure the expenditure attributable to the intangible asset du nng
the development reliably,

Development costs on the intangible assets, fulfilling the critena are amortised over a period
of five years, otherwise are expensed in the period in which they are incurred.

Depreciation and Amortisation

Depreciation of Property, plant and equipment:

Depreciation on Property, Plant and Equipment carried at historical costs is provided on
prorata basis on straight line method an the basis of the useful life of assets as specified in
schedule |l to the Companies Act, 2013. In case of tangible assets which are added / disposed
off during the year, the depreciation is provided on pro-rata basis with reference to the date
of addition / deletion,

Amortisation of intangible Assets:
Intangible assets are amortised on a straight line basis over their estimated useful life.

impairment of Assets

The Company assesses at each reporting date as to whether there is any indication that an
asset {tangible and intangible) may be impaired. An asset s treated as impaired, when the
carrying cost of the asset exceeds its recoverable amount. Recoverable amount is higher of an
asset's or cash generating unit's net selling price and its value in use. Value in use 15 the present
value of estimated future cash flows expected to arise from the continuing use of an asset and
from its disposal at the end of its useful life.

An impairment loss is charged to Profit and Loss Account in the year in which an asset s
identified as impaired, The impairment loss recognised in prior accounting period is reversed

if there has been a change in the estimate of recoverable amount.

Inventories

Basis of valuation:
Inventonies other than scrap materials are carried at lower of cost and net realisakb after
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they will be incorporated are expected to be sold at or above cost. The comparison of cost and
net realisable value is made on an item-by-item basis.

Inventory of scrap materials have been carried at net realisable value

Method of Valuation:

Cost of Inventaries has been determined by using moving weighted average cost method and
camprises all costs of purchase, duties. taxes (other than those su bsequently recoverable fram
tax authorities) and all ather costs incurred in brir wging the inventories to their present location
and condition.

Cost of finished goods and work in pragress further includes direct labour and an appropriate
share of fived and variable production overheads. Fixed production gverheads are allocated
on the basis of normal capacity of production facilities.

Net realisable value is the estimated selling price in the ordinary course of business, fess
estimated costs of completion and estimated costs necessary to make the sale.

Foreign Currency Transactions

Initial recognition
Foreign currency transactions are recorded in the reporting currency, by applying the exchange
rate prevailing at the date of transaction

Measurement of Foreign Currency items at the Balance Sheet date

Foreign currency monetary items are retranslated using the exchange rate prevailing at the
reporting date. Nonmonetary items, which are measured in terms of historical cost
denominated in a foreign currency, are reported using the exchange rate at the date of
transaction,

Exchange differences
Exchange differences arising on conversion/ settlement of foreign currency monetary items
are recognised as income or expense in the year in which they arise

Forward exchange contracts entered into to hedge foreign currency risk of an existing
asset/ liability

The premium or discount arising at the inception of forward exchange contract is amortised
and recognised as an expense/ income over the fife of the contract. Exchange differences on
such contracts are recognised in the statement of profit and loss in the period in which the
exchange rates changes. Any profit or loss arising on cancellation or renewal of such forward
exchange contract is also recognised as income or expense for the period. —
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Government Grants and Subsidies

Grants and subsidies from the government are recognised when there s reasonable assurance
that

the Company will eamply with all the necessary conditions attached to them: and

the grant/subsidy will be received,

When the grant or subsidy relates to revenue. it is recognised as income on a systematic basis
in the statement of profit and loss over the periods necessary to match them with the refated
costs, which they are intended to compensate. Where the grant relates to a specific Fixed Asset,
the same is shown as a deduction from the gross value of the asset concerned in artiving at its
book value and accordingly the depreciation is provided on the reduced book value

Employee Benefits

Gratuity

The Employee's Gratuity Fund Scheme, which is defined benefit plan, is managed by Trust
maintained with Life Insurance Corporation of India (LIC). The liabilities with respect 1o Gratuity
Flan are determined by actuarial valuation on projected unit credit method on the balance
sheet date, based upon which the Company contributes to the Group Gratuity Scheme.

Provident fund

Retirement benefit in the form of provident fund is a defired contribution schems The
contributions to provident fund are made in accordance with the relevant scheme and are
charged to the statement of profit and loss for the year when contribution are due. The
Lompany has no obligation, other than the contribution payable to the provident fund. The
Lompany recognises contribution payable to the provident fund scheme as an expenditure,
when an employee renders the related services,

Compensated Absences

Accumulated leaves which is expected to be utilised within next 12 months is treated as short
term employee benefit. The Company measures the expected cost of such absences as the
additional amount that it expects to pay as a result of the unused entitlement and discharge
at the year end.

Revenue Recognition
Sale of goods
Revenue from sale of goods it recognised, when all the significant risks and rewards of

ownership are translerred to the buyer, as per the terms of contracts and no significant
uncertainty exists regarding the amount of the consideration that will be derived from sale-ei-

agreements and excludes value added tax / sales tax,
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Sale of services

Service income is recognised as per the terms of the contracts / arrangements with the
customers on propartionate completion method. When no significant uncertainty exists
regarding the amount of the consideration that will be derived from rendering the service and
15 recognised net of service tax as applicable.

. Interest income

Interest income on deposits, securities and loans is recognised at the agreed rate on time
proportionate basis,

Export incentives

Export incentives under various schemes notified by the Government have been recognised
on the basis of their entitlement rates in accardance with the Fareign Trade Policy 2015-20
(FTP 2115-20). Benefits in respect of advance licences are rec ogrised when there is reasonable

assufance that the Campany will comply with the conditions attached to them and incentive
will be received,

Borrowing Cost

Sorrowing costs that are attributable to the acquisition or construction of qualifying assets are
capitalised as part of the cost of such assets. A qualifying asset is ane that necessarily takes
substantial period of time to get ready for its intended use.

All other borrowing costs are charged to the Profit and Loss Statement in the period in which
they are incurred.

Taxes on income

Income Tax

Tax on mcome for the current period is determined on the basic of estimated taxable income
and tax credits computed in accordance with the provisions of the Income Tax Act, 1961 and
based on the expected outcome of assessments / appeals.

Deferred Tax

Deferred tax is recognised on timing differences between the accounting income and the
taxable income for the year and quantified using the tax rates and tax laws enacted or
substantively enacted as on the balance sheet date.

Deferred tax assets relating to unabsorbed depreciation / business losses are recognised and
carried forward to the extent there is virtual certainty that sufficient future taxable i will”
be available against which such deferred tax assets can be realised
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Other deferred tax assets/ liabilities are recognised and carried forward to the extent that there
s @ reasonable certainty that sufficient future taxable income will be available against which
such deferred tax assets can be realised,

The carrying amount of deferred tax asset/ liability is reviewed at each balance sheet date for
any write down as considered appropriate.

Earnings Per Share

Basic earmings per share are calculated by dividing the net profit or loss for the period
attributable 1o equity shareholders by the weighted average number of equity shares
outstanding during the period, The weighted average number of equity shares outstanding
during the period Is adjusted for events such as bonus issue. bonus element in a rights ISsue,
share split, and reverse share split (consolidation of shares) that have changed the number of
equity shares outstanding, without a corresponding change in resources.

Diluted earnings per share is calculated by dividing the net profit for the period attributable to
equity shareholders by the weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the
period after adjusting for the effects of all dilutive potential equity shares.

Leases

Operating leases

Leases, where the lessor effectively retains substantially all the risks and benefits of ownership
of the leased item, are classified as operating leases. Operating lease payments are recognised
as an expense in the statement of profit and loss on a straight-line basis aver the lease term.

Extracrdinary and exceptional items

Income or expenses that arse from events or transactions that are clearly distinct  from
ordinary activities of the company are classified as extraordinary items. Specific disclosures of
such events / transactions are made in the financial statements. Similarly, any external event
beyond the control of the company, significantly impacting income or expenses, is also treated
as extraordinary item and disclosed as such. On Certain occasions, the size, type or incidence
of an item of income or expense, pertaining to the ordinary activities of the company is such
that its disclosure improves the understanding of the performance of the company, Such
income or expense (5 classified as an exceptional item and accordingly, disclosed in the notes
accompanying to the financial statements

Provisions and Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets

A provision 15 recognised when the Company has a present ebligation as a res
1 15 probable that an outflow of resources embodying economic benefits
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settle the obligation and a reliable estimate can be made of the amount of the obligation
Provisions are not discounted to their present value and are determined based on the best
estimate required to settle the obligation at the reporting date These estimates are reviewed
at each reporting date and adjusted to reflect the current best estimates

Contingent liability is a possible obligation that arises from past events whose existence will
be confirmed by the occurrence or non-occurrence of one or more uncertain future events
beyond the control of the Company or a present obligation that is not recognised because it
s not probable that an outflow of resources will be required to settle the obligation. A
contingent liability also arises in extremely rare cases, where there is a liability that cannot be
recognised because it cannot be measured reliably. The Company does not recognise a
contingent liability but discloses its existence in the financial statements and are reviewed at
each balance sheet date,

Contingent assets are neither recognised nor disclosed
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Prevaous year's figure have been regrouped/reclassiied wherever necessary £ confirm with the curment poar's presentation

[T in Lacs)
3 Share Capital
1.1 Details relating to Authorized, Issued, Subscribod and Paig-up Share Capital
s at ALt
Pa
- e 31.03.2023 31.03.202

Authorized Shate Capital

o, SO0 00 Ovelinary Equity Shases of Bs 14 each 4,500 00 4,500 80

lsued Share Cagital

4 L0000 Ordinary Equity Shares of B 107 sach 400000 3,200.00

IFY. LALDG030 Crdinary Fguity Shares of Ry 10/ epeh)

Issund, Subscribed and Paid-up Share Capital
4,00.00,000 Ordinary Equity Shares of Ri 10/~ each 4,000.00 1.200.00
{P¥. 3.20,00,000 Ordinary Equity Shares af Re 10/ pach)

lssued, Subscribed but not fully Pald-up Share Capital
Crdinary Fguity Shares of Ru 10/ sach . .

4,000.00 700,00
32 Reconcilistion of Number of Equity Shares outstanding as on Balsnce Sheet date
Particulars As #1.31.03.20¢3
Mo, ol shares Al
Shares culstanding at the beginning af the year 3.40,00, 000 32 040, 040, D00
Add Shares maued § [bought Dack) diuring the yrar B0, 00,000 B0 G B0
Shares cuistanding at he @nd of the year & 000000 40,00 D0 300
) As at 31002023
Fachcsm Mo, of shares i Amauni
Shares culstanding af the beginming of the year ' -
Add: Shares ssued / (bought back] during the yeas 32000000 32,00,00.000
Shares outstanding al the end of the year 12000000 32,00.00,000

33 Company has anly one class of Equity share of face value of R 10 each carrying one vating right far each equity shane
Pl
In the event of the Liquidation of the compary, the equity shareholders are eligible to receive the remaining assets af the
compary, after distribution of all prefeventisl amounts. The distribution will be @ the proportion to the aumber of the
equily shared held oy the shawholdps

34 Shareholders holding more than 5% ordinary equity shares as on Balance Sheet date

Ad a1 31.03.2021
hokders

MR Aniiahy Mo, of shares % 10 Total
¥ini Dhararmahibha Bediya 1,60 000 il DO%,
Drharamigh: Mohanial Bediya 1.3%.20,000 34 80%
IFr‘ld:n inflecnion Caparwnity Trusl - Inga Inflectan Opgon uniky 4000000 10.00%

il

Arpit Kharsdeiwal A0 00000 10 00%
Dithers 480000 1.20%
Total no, of shares of the company 4,00.00,000| 000 %

M. hold Ad at 31.03.2022

"o o Mo, of shares

Winit Dharasrihibha Bedipa 1, 76,00,000
Dharamshi Mohanlal Bediva 1,39,20.000
Dhers 4, B, 00 ! '
Total no. of shares of the company 3,20,00,000 ¥/ Accountants (09.00
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Previous year's figure have been regrouped/reclessifed whever neoessary 10 confinm with the curmsnt YiaT's presentation

It in Laes]

4.5 Sharehoiding pattern of PFromoters - Refer Annenure & to Notes foarming part of Financial Statements

r !

Rriervs and Surplus

Particulars

An at
31.03.2023

Az a
31.03.2022

Seeurities Premium
Dpening Balance
Adld - Additions During the yeas
Closing Balance

Surplus in Staterment of Prafit and Loss
Dpening Balance
Add | Met Profit lor the wear
Clpaing Balsncw

A 20000

A 00 0

10755
1, 805.20

1.077.9%

£4,983.15

1,077.95

T, 183,15

1,077.95

Long Term Barrowings

Particulars

As at
31.03.2023

Az &t
31.03.2037

Secured Lopn
Term Loan

From Bank
Term Loan

et Dretts and Morigage of Lease hald Eidustrial Land and
Factory Building as well a3 Personal Guarantee of Directors)

Wehicle Loan
[Viehele loan o secured by way of hypothecabon ol vehicle)|

From MBFC

Term Lowns from NEBFC

(Secured by Hypathecation of Machinery gurchased and
Morgage of Lease hold Industisal Land and Factory Buikiing
iy well gy Peryonal Guarantes of Descloes)

Vehaole Loan Trom MEFC
Mehicle loan is secured by way of hypathecation of wehicle)

Unsecured Loan
Loans and Advances from Related Party
From Direciors

[Secured oy Hypothecaton of Machinery purchased, Stac and

156728

22032

371159

491%

020

343082

204

T34

£.951.08

!ﬁl-l-l-,ﬂ

A Pf{

Charierad
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Frevious year's hgure have been regrouped/reclassified wherever necessary 1o canfirm with the currant yEar s presentation

I% in Laeex]

Particwlars

Term Loans from Bank

Term Loans fram NEBFC

fain Bank, prgumng Bank,

Chilamandalam
irmastment and Finance
Company Lid, Electromes
Fimarice Lid. S emers

Stamdard Chatenpd Bank
o [ Lenides ¥ }
me o HOFE IDEC Birst Fenancis Sendors M.Lm,
Bank Tata Captal Financal
Services Ltd, Bajaj Fimance
Lid, Owyvzo Financial
Services Pt Lid
T Ranging from 735%to | Ranging bam 11,20% to
10.7 3% 18, 10w
KAaturty Period fram 37° March. 3033 Aairgrineg froem 28 1o 62 Rarspng from 21 1o 65
Manihe Monthg
Installrment/Ei A b Ranginy from € 44,158 1o | Ranging framn T SO809 1o
P2152774 T 6250000
Vehicle Loans fram Vehicle Loams Tram
Partic
g Bank NEFC
BRAW Laghid Francial
blaime of Lordar Auis Bank Ltd, HOFC Bank | Servioes Pl Lid, Daender
Lid, ICICE Bank Lig Financial Services inga Pyt
Lo
ibrmst Rk Ranging from T85% 10 | Hanging from &75% 1o
10.25% T0.15%
" Ranging from 14 to 56 | Ranging from 13 to 22
Matunty Persgd fram 31" March, 2023 A Kok
Instaliment/EMI Amount Ranging from ¥ 11,950 to | Ranging from € 114,124
T115 7288 to f 140,315
There are n conlinuing default in repayment of loan and interest thesson as an batanoe vheet date in respect of the
Ak lodn
Deferred Tax Liability [Met)
As af iy at
s 31,03 2023 ¥1.03 2022
Deterred Tax Liatsity [Met of Assets| [Openng] 1o .
Add/TLensy - Cisrrant woa [Changel Copdil 17871 im
181.75 .01
—_
Dther Long-term Liabilities
| As al A at
i 31.08.2023 31,03.2022
Others
Mapable for Capital Expenditure 9482 36535
Dealer Dwposig 21449 17907
Secunty Deposits 28163 35045
550,93 Eo4.R7

i

2= | Mg, o1 16811 (@)
£\ PN 1ISITIW o
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SILVER CONSUMER ELECTRICALS PRIVATE LIMITED
NOTES FORMING PART OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Previous year's figure have been regrouped/reclassifed wherever necessary 1o confinm with the Curment year's presentation

[T in Lacs]
Lang Term Pravisions
As at As at
culm
Paimuli 31.03.2023 31.03.2022
Provision fer Empleyes Benefits
Prowslon for Gratuity 133187 1060
13387 100.00
i
Short Term Imnir:ll
A5 at g an
ot 11.01.2023 11.00.2022
Laan repayable on Demand
Sécured
From Bank
Cash Credit 5759 40 532712
(Secured by Hypothecation of Stock and Book Debiy and
Mortgage of Lease hold Industrial Land and Fectory Building
a5 well 35 Personal Guaraniee of Dérecton)
Fram MEFC
Short Term Loans 0000 5658
[Secured by Hypathecation of Stock angd Book Debts s
Margage of Leawe hald Ingustriad Lard and Factony Building
as well as Porsonal Guasantee of Directorg]
Unsecured
From NEBFC
Short Term Loans A0 Oy
Current Maturities of Long Torm Borrawings
Tesrr Lban L8855 45T AT
Terrn Loan frgm MEFC 10891
Vinhicle Loan 034 4729
Wehicle Loan fram NEFC 2449 223
-!".I'-I-I.H !'I'ﬂ.ﬂ
Teade Payable
ez As a1 A an
et 31082023 31.03,2022
Trade Payables - Micrg & Small saterpnises * .
frade Pagables - Othier thas Micro & Small enterpriued
Payabie lor Goods 1450561 SO0BT 33
Payatle lor Expenses PR ER T 1,855 16
 16,359.39 10.942.45 |

* The cormpany han feque sted 1he supplies to gee information about their status as Micrs, Small and Medaum Erteanges
a5 defined under the MSMED Act, 2006 In the abience al iha infosmaton, tmpany S wnable o provide the details

reoardin tha s dues 1o such Entsrorises
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Provious pear’s figure have been regrouped/reciassitied wheiever feteitany 1o candirm wath L current year's presentation

[¥ im Lacs)
11 Other Current Liabilities
A ot s ot
Particulars
s 31.03.2023 31.00.2022
Othar Paysbles
Statutody Liabilities
Froviden Fund Payable 2898 2482
Goods and Service Tax Payable 22074 286
Professional Tax Payable 151 179
TS and TCS Payable 5455 FER T
Agvance Iram Customes 1dd F1 3032
Eapemuey puy aliie 106 1352
Balany Payabile 25604 20042
Barus Pagable T804 Te4
Leave Encashimont Payanle a2 4515
Share Applcation maney Ta be refunded 160000
Ctner current liabifqies 4 BE a1
ET7.04 2.251.19
12 Short-term Provisions
Az at As at
F— 31.03.2023 11.03.2022
Othors
Pranvision for Tax (Met of Advance Tax and TS Receivable) 23784 12551
Prondisien Tor Apdit Foees 1.50 1%
Provastn Tar Discount 806 .
Pronigaan {or Exponses 2919 103
Aroneisian for Electncity BAT 5490
Prosesion for Infenest 1957 2502
43677 165,02
4 Mon Curreni lvestments
. As At A at
oo 31.03.3023 31.03. 2022
Orther Investment
Inwestment in Equity Instruments
[Unguated - Valued af cost)
Investment in Rajkot Engineering Testing and Research 200 250
Centre ' )
(20,000 Shares of ¥10 each, fully paid up)
P¥ 25000 Shares af 10 sach, fhl'l'_il'th:ﬂ.F
200 230
15 Leng Term Loan and Advances
Particul S e
o 31.03.2023 31.01.2022
Unsecured, considered goad
Camta’ Advances 25189
251.89
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SILVER CONSUMER ELECTRICALS PRIVATE LIMITED
MOTES FORMING PART OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Prewous years liguhe have been regrouped/reciasiifieg wharpyes meCessary Lo confiem weth the cument year's presentatian

[T im Laes)
16 Other Mon Current Assets
Az af A4 at
Partlcula
i 31.03.2023 31.03.2022
Unsecured, considered good
Security Deposit 34170 2TRAZ
Balances with banks to the extent heid as margin maney jlpzo .
E.ﬂ 2TR.62
17T Inwentories
As at As an
Particula
™ 31.03.2023 31.03.2022
Raw Matena 1.836.07 3 2690
Wark in Progress E1IE3 556751
Finished Goods 4,144 29 4,165 46
18,793,913 13,02 607
18 Trade Recsdvables
Particulses o A
31.03.2023 31.03.2022
Trade Receivables outstanding for more than six months
Secvired, Considered Good i
Secuned, Considered Douybtful i
Ursecured, Consisdered Good 42379 164 BG
Urseowred, Conudered Doubtful g
Trade Recoivables outstanding upto 1ix months
Secured, Considened Good
Secured, Considered (houbtfud Z
Uneecured, Considered Good 8.291.82 S6PE0Y
Wrmietured, Conpdered Dosbiful
4,215.61 5 792.90
181 Aging of Trade Recetvables - Refer Annexure C to Notes forming part of Financial Stataments
12 Cash and Cash Eqpuivalwnts
fx at As at
Particulars
31.03.2023 31.08.2022
Cash and Cash Equivalonis
Balarmce with bank 17386 rLIGaTe
Cash on hand 12506 G449
Other Bank Balances
Balances with bariks 1o the extent heid a5 margin maney 293 35 111557
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T in Lacs]
0 Shor Term Loans and Advances
Particulars Peh i
11.03.202) 11.03.2022
Loans and Advances to Others
[Unsecured, considerod goad]
Loans @red Advances (o Employees B0 450 4890
Lowang fo Ohers 200,00 .
Security Depasit 151.33 .
Advances to Sumphers ol a4 5493
Advances far Expense 2850 675
Diher Advance 4464 2.2
o 992 81 132 87
Other Current Asint
F As at
P
pibecaad 31,03.2023 31.03.2022
Balarces with Governement Aulhorntes
TOS and TCS Hecewnhbie 3815
G5T Aepelvable 1,508 45 1,349 310
GAT ThS Recewvable 1106 10.89
Ingcame Tes relund recrvilyl@ Q.64
Adnonend paid under litigatian B.13 813
Dutydrawback Recawalie 1.58 1228
RAEIS Licerie Recewvabie 628 978
ROOTEP Recelvabie 14,22 75
Interest Beceivatile 249 591
Taa oof Paninesship firm recoverabile from erswhie pariners 4558
Prepaid Expenses 8154 LRIFE ]
Imerest Paid in fAdvanos . 212E
83216 157877
Revenue from Dperations
For the Year ended on | Far the Year ended on
it 31.03.2023 31.03.2022
Sale of Goods
Domeshic Sales 5188605 IF 454 14
Less | inteema) Bramchy Trarilier (10134 18) [T HGH.B3;
q41,75190 353531
Exporl Sa%5 Akt E] 1.759.51
Other Dperating Income
Dty Drawback income T5R 1634
RODTEP Income i 4hk 015
‘Lieher Opprating inoome 2507 2314
-'l?_.llil.l-l

SILVER CONSUMER ELECTRICALS PRIVATE LIMITED
NOTES FORMING PART OF FINAMCIAL STATEMENTS
Previous years ligure have been regroupedirociassified whssever neceisary 10 coaliem wnth the curent year's presentation

eliwrn. Mo | EEED1
o \ P 1257w 1,
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SILVER CONSUMER ELECTRICALS PRIVATE LIMITED
NOTES FORMING FART OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Frovious year's figure have been regrouped/recisssified wherever necessary 19 confirm wilh the current yesr's presentation

I im Lacs)
Cther Income
Particulers For the Year ended on | For the Yoar ended on
31.03.20213 31.03.2022
Forelgr Exchange Gain 102,59 igan
Cessation of Trading Liakiities : 51
Descount Ingoamg 16T BEE®
Stipand tncarme fram (T R ] 119
ImleErest Income 4 34 17
Pralt on Sale of Agael (ETLRR | 058
Other non-operating Income R&D 159
HI-.E 153.65
Cost of Material Comsumed
) For the Year ended on For the Year ended on
Particuls
s 11.02.2023 11.03.2022
Raw Matarial
Opening Sfock 326904 A28
Add - Purchase of Raw Materiad 44 503 21 12.76E 17
AT TTERS 3629598
Less | Imipanal Branch Trapsher (10,134 18) (7854 A3}
T EI8 06 FRIGTAE
Liss . Closifg Stock (1.836:01) {3.209.04)
13 80205 25,128,112 ]
Changes in Inventories
Particulers Far the Year ended on For the Year ended an
37.03.202% 11.03.2022
Dipeneng Stock
Wark n Progross 558751 4198 37
Fiished Goods 4,165 45 430418
Closing Stock
Work in Progress (10813 .63) [5.587.51)
Firllghed Gomsds {4,144 209 (4, 165 46)
5 0095 1_1_&_14..4!1.
Employer Renefil Expense
B vy For the Year ended on For the Year gnded on
11.03.2023 31.03.2022
Salaries and Wages
Satanes and Wages 2.924.95 200035
Banus Expefise 168 15 L2057
Leawe Encashment Eupenge 1570 4085
Cither Inceniwes 4155 3006
Coratuy Expense irar B
Contribution to Provident Fund and other Fund
Contribnition to Provident Fund — 15511 11306
Staff Wellare Expenses
Cantesn Expariun 59.09 A5
Other Sial! Weltare Expenses ER27 56.68
El_,lll'l.i'-.' i.lﬂiﬂ.
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SILVER CONSUMER ELECTRICALS PRIVATE LIMITED
NOTES FORMING PART OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Previous year's figure have been regrouped/reciassifed whorsver Figcessiry 10 confirm with the curent pears prosentation

[T in Lags)
Finance Costs
For the Year ended an | For the Year ended on
S 31,03.2023 31.02.2022
tnteresi Expense
On Term Loan 534.0% EENGT
On Working Capital Loan 704,39 08 T4
On Vehale Loan 1986 15249
On delayed payment of 05 0.04 0.0%
Or detayed payment of G5T Qoo oos
Dther Borrowing Cost
Band ard Other Financial Charges 144,03 B9 37
Bank Charges capitaloied to Avsel 473
1402 42 Ill-_ﬂ_
Dihar Expenaes
Far the Year ended on | For the Year ended on
s 31.03.2023 31.01.2022
Direct Expenses
Custom Duty on kmport 2564 BEa
Elecincity Expenies 13200 10210
Factory Expenses 1046 1680
Ireard Fresght Frpenses 19375 14843
ook Expenses 141749 944 /0
Labour Expenses 17264 a7
Sodar Project Expenses 5111 i32.75
Machhu Progect Enperse 431434
Tooh and Consumabies Expenses 18359 13867
Other Marnulaoiuring costs 112 812
2,675.14 158628
Indireck Expenses
Adverigement Exponses 13m 10981
Annual Maintenance Ecpenses FAL 677
Bad Dieky 152 124.82
Beakerage and Commission 1389 857
Conveyance Expenses 13503 1510
Caomgutier Expenses 851 622
Corporate Social Responsibility 29,50 -
Customer Care Servges 1301 ]
Danatan 07 013
Dacownt Expsorie A78 55 Ty
Electrical Filings and other Exgenges 965 H58
Exhibition Fxpenges T80 134T
Hote! Bosrding and [odigng Eupenyps 93 124t
lasurance Ezpanze A i 3z
Eepa= dnd Maintenands Experues EEY 9205
Rent Espenses 14103 109 58
Loase Reat Emprnse Ll IrE
Legal and Professwanal Foey 236,10 57.88
Laading and Unipading Emenies 6342 107
Lows on sade of Assels 20619 .
Hfice Expenses 2086 1552
Chitward Freight Expenses SE8.30 8531
Petrad and ather Vohicle BEspenses 272 21,73
Postage and Courier Expenses 1354 B 94
Peghiminary Expenses 63




SILVER CONSUMER ELECTRICALS PRIVATE LIMITED
NOTES FORMING PART OF FINAMCIAL STATEMENTS

Privviouss year's figure have been regrouped/reciassibed whpever AECEwany 1o combinm with the curent years presentation

[T in Laca]
Remisheration to Auditor, 150 158
Research and Develogment Expenses 1875 4.8
Sadey Promotion Expenses 5487 2339
Secunity Eapenses 2005 L E]
Stationgry and Printing Expense 2454 2318
Telephane and Mobife Expenses 1358 1780
Testing Experiies 3274 6.13
Trawelling Expenses 392493 28125
Warranty Expenag TG -
Other Fapentes 2065 137
31.396.51 222335
6,071.64 E'I 153 J
29 Earnings Per Share
Parteutur For the Year ended on Fer the Year gnded an
311.03.2023 11.03.2022
Mot Prghin afyes tax 1505 20 L0895
Weighted avevage number of eguity shares [used as the 005 P
denominator
Mominal value per share 1000 10.00
Ell‘:l'h'l"ri!- por share [Basic & Diluted | 5.60 137
10 cﬂll'l'l-ll!pnl: Liabillties amd l:nmhuun!._
For the Year ended on | For the Year ended on
e : 31.00.2023 41.03.2022
Cantingent Lisbilities
Claims against company net acknowledged & debit
Dhingprated Tam linbiivtees (Met of amaynts paid urder Iigation)|
Incomes Tas At 1961 120 119
Tha Central Sales Act, 1956 Fiw Guymal Value Added Tas i
Aeq, 2003 b o
Bank Guaraniees on behal! of company FEE R r219g9
Commitments
Captal commitrments not provided fa: 91174
| Other commitments (Expart Otbisgation] 2,625 95
5 Additional infermation
| For the Year ended on | For the Year ended on
Portl 39.03.2023 Fi. 032088
CIF value of Imporis
Raw rmatonal ZR0 RO 24578
Capital Goods 21018 .
Ewponditure in Foreign Currency il L U
Earnings in Foreign Exchange
FOH ol Eepars T 111884
Auditor's Remuneration
Statutory Misd 150 150
Details of Crypto Currency or Virtual Currency [ il




SILVER CONSUMER ELECTRICALS PRIVATE LIMITED
MNOTES FORMING PART OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Previous year's figure have been regrouped/reclassilied wherewer necessary to confm with the cusrent ¥Rars preLEnTata,

[* i Laes]
12 Carporate Social Responsibility
Purtd For the Year ended on | For the Yesr ended on
i 31.03.2023 31.03.2022

Amount required to be spent by the company during the year ale NA
Amaund of expenditure incurmed

Paid in cash 2850 L]

Amaunt yet to be paid ncash - W

Detaity of Aelated Party Transactions (Bg contributan fo & trust

i
contralied by the company i refation to C5H sspenditun) "

Paovgion foe TSR Expendiure dnd movement {heise M
Shontfall st the end of the year P
Total of presnous year shartfall A

Bonation 1o trust
Mature of TSR Activities pemmoting animal wellare, M
Eradicating Fungers




SILVER CONSUMER ELECTRICALS PRIVATE LIMITED

MNOTES FORMING PART OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The Previous Year's figures have been regrouped / reclassified, whesever Aecasiary to confirm to the Cument Year presentatian

33  Other Disclosures

[T in Lacs]

331 The company does not have any immaovable properties whose title deeds are not in the name of the company. Also, No
immavable properties are heid by the company in joent ownership with others,
33.2 The company has not revalued any of its Property, Plant and Equipment during the vear
333 There were no Loans or Advances in the nature of loans granted by the Company to Promoters, Directors, Ky Managerial
Personnel or other related parties, repayable on demand or without specilying any terms or period of repayment.
33.4  [A)] There is no Capital work-in-progress (WIP) as on 31.03.2023
Capital work-in-progress (WIP) ageing schedule as on 31.01.2022
Amaount in Capital WIP for a period of
Capital WIP Less than 1 More than 3 Total
1 -2 years 2 - 1 years
yaar Fuars
Frojects in progress 4,251,509 4,2517.59
Projects tempararily suspended j
Total 4,251.59 s - 4,251.59
{B) There are no projects under Capital WIP whose completion s overdue or has exceeded the cost compared to
the original plan
33.5  [A] Intangible Assets under Development ageing schedule as on 31.03.2023
Enrg Nl R it Amount in Intanglble Assets under development for a period of o
Development Less tham 1 More than 3
1+ 2 years 2 - 3 yoars
year yoars
Progects in progress 3203 : 3293
Prajects temporarily suspended
Total 3293 3293 |
Intangible Assets under Development ageing schedule as on 31.03.2022
| lod af
intangible Assets under Amount in Intangible Assets under development for a period o e
Development Less than 1 More than 3
12 years 2 -1 years
year years
Projects in progress 3293 » 1293
Projects temporarily suspended -
Total 3291 - 32.93
(B) There are no projects under Intangible Assets under Development whose completion is overdue or has
exceeded the cost compared to the original plan
33.6 There are no proceedings initiated or are pending against the Company for holding ary Benami property under the

Prohibition of Benami Property Transactions Act. 1988 (as amended from time to time] and the rules made thereinder

Accourisnt
= | arn, Hio 116811




SILVER CONSUMER ELECTRICALS PRIVATE LIMITED
NOTES FORMING PART OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The Previous Year's figures have been regrouped / reclassified, wherover necessary to confirm to the Current Year presentation,

[T in Lacs]

33.7 The company has borrowings from banks or financial institutions on basis of security of current assets, Comparison
between amount as reparted in Quaterly Statements submitted to Bank and amount as per books of accounts is as

bseborwe
R Amount as per
Particulars i in books of P Reason far diference
quarterly Difference
Accounts
staterment
FY 2022-23
[Quarter 1
Stock f4B13.78 1461378 -
Debtors 183871 f521dd 31747
Creditors 9.033.46 Bu9Bl 25 7321
Quarter 2
Stock 14,701.26 14.701.26 .
Dwbtors B238.74 6, 14642 8233
|_ Creditors B.325.11 8,353.89 (27T}
Quarter 3
Stock 1591580 1591580 -
Debiors T.BB9.75 7.994 ER (105113}
Creditorns B,972.20 7.051.349 (73.19)
Quarter 4
Stock 14,/93.93 t8, 79393
DCebtors 1088098 10,858 97 {759 Variance in Sundry creditors and
Creditors 13.587.31 13,601,73 {1a.42) debion as per books and stock
!ﬁ 2081 .22 statement submitted to the
quanier ! iencler o due to reclassificatson in
Srock 12,310.30 1231030 i pmusions
Debbory 54598 11 540081 Or o
Creditor 9,5608.18 BETHA3 (110.25)
Quiarter 2
Stock 1472557 14725 57 -
Debtars 542772 511528 (287 56)
Creditors B.A812 B0 8.831.08 {18.28)
Quarier 3
Slock 12706249 12,706.29 -
Debtors 583731 295712 [113.81)
Creditors E.B54.55 B,088.40 YEG.1Y
Quarter 4
Stlock 13,533.43 13.026.10 50733
Debtors 4£,119.45 714800 BT
Creditors 904632 10.917.33 (1,871.01] :

Mote: In stock statement submitted to bank. recesvable balance from associate company are not to be considered to
derive drawing power in one bank, Resultantly. stock statements submitted to two banks from wham working capital

faciliies have been availed on basis of security of current assets differ from each other The

reporting are those including the receivable balance from associate company.

M= Mo [16811 )
FRN: 125372W

*




SILVER CONSUMER ELECTRICALS PRIVATE LIMITED
NOTES FORMING PART OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The Pravious Year's figures have been regrouped [/ reclassified, wherever necessary to confirm 1o the Current Year presentahion

EER.

EER)

3510

an
a2
3313

3314

33.15

[T in Lacs)
The company is not a wilful defaulter as declared by any bank or financial institution or other lender in accordance with
the guidelines on williul defaulters issued by the Reserve Bank of India
As assessed by the Company, the Company had no transactions with any companies struck off under Section 248 of the
Companies Act, 2013 during the year ended 31st March, 2023,
There are no charges or satisfaction pending to be registered with the Registrar of Companies beyond the statutory
period,
The company does not have any downstréam company.
There are no Schemes or Arrangement approved which are to be complied by the campany
The Company has not advanced of loaned or invested funds to any other personis) or entitylies], including
foresgn entities [Inermediaries) with the understanding that the Intermediary shall
la] directly or indirectly lending or irvesting in other persons or entites entified in any manner whatsoever by ar on
behalf of the Company (Ultimate Beneficiaries), os
[} providing of any guarantee, security or the like to ar on behal! of the Ultimate Beneficiaries
The Company has not received any fund from any personis) or entity(is). including foreign entities (Funding Party) with
the understanding {whether recorded in writing or othenwise) that the Company shall
{) dwrectly or indirectly lend or imvest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of
the Funding Party {Uitimate Beneficiaries) or
{b) provide any guarantee, secutity or the like an behalf of the Ultimate Benaficlaries.
There were no discontinuing operations requiring separate disclosure in Prafit & Loss Account for the year under review,

Arpouilsnis
o | I6EL]

RN 12537TW




SILVER CONSUMER ELECTRICALS PRIVATE LIMITED
NOTES FORMING PART OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The Previous Year's figures have been regrouped / reclassified, wherews necessary to confirm to the Current Year
presentation
[ ¥ in Lakhs]
34 Related Party Disclosures
As per Accounting Standard - 18 - Helated Party Transactions, the disclosures of Party List, Relationship, Mature
of Transactions, Transaction Amount & Cutstanding Balances with Related Parties are given belaw:

341 List of related parties and relationships:

= Related Party Nature of Relationship

1. |Vinitbhai D. Bediya

2. |Dharamshibhai M. Bediya

1 |Kunverjibhal M. Bediya Key Management Personnel

4. |Kashyapbhai K. Bediya

5. |Ashvin Najabhal Chavda

6. |Ceramar Impex LLP

¥ |Cross Gipbe Shipping LLP

4 Skera Technology LLP

9 Silver Pumps Middie East General Entity in which KMP 14 having Sageificant Infiusnce

Tracing LLC

10 |Socially App Private Limited

1 KECD Progects

12, |Speevo Industries LLP

:: ::::': E;L:;;I'.:: Entity in which Relative of KMP is having Significant Influence
15 [lay & lay Food

342 Transactions durina the vear with related parties and vear-end balances

i which
Entity in which KMP hi“ﬂ"'—" psens)
Mature of Transaction KnaP is having Significant s
having Significant
Influsnce
Influence
A. Transactions with related parties
Employes Benelt Expanses 188.67
Ba 40
Spbe - 15,74 208
1.292 41
ll"un:hai! - 2.02
Purchase of Fised Assets . . 1.34
Jobristk Expense )
49 8%
Prafessional Fees 18.20




SILVER CONSUMER ELECTRICALS PRIVATE LIMITED
NOTES FORMING PART OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The Previous Year's figures have been regrouped / reclassified, whereyer recersary 1o confirm 1o the Current Year
presentation

[ ¥ in Lakhs]
Loan and Advance Repaid 676282 - :
£ 13095 .
Loan and Advance Accepted 180894
508507
B. Balances outstanding at the end of the year
Long term Borrowings 20
&954 07
Trade Receabiles B%7.58
78220
Trade Payables - 0.24 :
65 75

Figures i itolics represent Previous Year's figures

35 Financlal Ratio - Refer Annexure D to Notes forming part of Financial Statements

36 The putstanding balances as at 31.03.2023 in respect of Trade Receivables, Trade Payables, Current and Mon-
curent Liabulities, Loans and Advances and Other Non-current and Current Assets are subjected 1o confirmation
from respective parties and consequential reconciliation and or adpustments ansing there from if any, The
Managemenl however, does nol expact any material vanation.

3T According to the opsnion of the management of the Company the value of realization of Current Liabilities,
Current Assets and Loans and Advances in the ordinary course of business would not be less than the amount at
which they are stated in the Balance sheet Balances of assets and babilities. are sulbject to confnman on

See accompanying Statement on Significant Accounting policies & Notes to Accounts
As per my Report of even date
Far, Ramesh M. Fatel & Co. For and on behalf of the Board of Director,

Chartered Accountants PA
;-..
FRA: 12587 2W -E'{ @;}J dﬂ»ﬁﬁ
Chartored i A N
Accountants | & - .’P&“J“\
Dharams hibhai Wit O Axhwin b
sh b Patel M. Bediya Bediya Chavida
Managing Company
Dorect
ot i — e Directar Secretary
Membership Mo, 116811 DN 03451505 DiM 07915187 PAN BRPPC27798

UDIN 2368 VB W II3YeS

Rajeor, Dateg 93 022023 Rajkot. Dated 32-09- 2023




SILVER CONSUMER ELECTRICALS PRIVATE LIMITED
NOTES FORMAING PART OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Annexure A
Details of shares held by Promoters

As at 31.03.2023
Ma f Promote
e s e No. of shares % to Total RChangE duroy
the year
Vinit Dharamshibhai Bediya 1,76,00,000 b 0% 0.00%
Lharamshi Mohanial Bediva 1,39,20,000 34 80% 0.00%
Total 3,15,20,000 T8.80%
As at 31.03.2022
Mame of Promot h ri
i e No. of shares % to Total | © Cange during
the year
Vinit Dharamshibhai Bediya 1,76,00,000 55.00% 100.00%
Dharamshi Mohanlal Bediya 1.39.20.000 41 50% 100.00%
Total 3.15,20,000 98.50%
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